
ADELAIDE COTTAGES 
HIGH ROAD, WHETSTONE, west side (Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet 
1932) 
 
 
 
 
ALBERT VILLAS  
HIGH ROAD, NORTH FINCHLEY, east side (Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern 
Barnet 1932) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALBION AVENUE, N10 Planning applications up to Jul 2022 
(formerly CARNFORTH AVENUE) 
History 
In 1899 1 a. for a church, vicarage and mission hall was acquired from the Albion Estates 
Co. on the corner of Colney Hatch Lane and Carnforth Road (later Albion Avenue), where 
a temporary church was erected in 1904. (VCH page 31) 
 
The Albion Estates Company developed Albion Road, George Crescent and Halliwick 
Road around 1899. (Finchley and Whetstone Past by John Heathfield. Historical 
Publications 2001) 
 
19 Nov 1926.The Committee recommended that the road from Colney Hatch Lane past 
St Peter’s Church be named Albion Avenue (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Infrastructure 
16 Jun 2008. The road is being resurfaced (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
Individual properties 
No ? Sep 1928 - Jan 1929. Planning application for scouts hut (5th Muswell Hill Troup Boy 
Scouts submitted by Cecil G Mont, 8 Lansdowne Road, Muswell Hill, architect) (London 
Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/0202688) 
 
No 1. 29 Nov 2002. Planning application for single storey side and rear extension (Barnet 
Council N13448/02) 
 
No 1. 29 Nov 2002. Planning application for single storey side and rear extension (Barnet 
Council N13448/02) 
 
No 1. 18 Jun 2020. Planning application for roof extension involving hip to gable, rear 
dormer window, 2 front facing rooflights and new side gable window (Barnet Council 
20/2713/192) 
 
No 2. 14 Apr 2022. Planning application for single storey side and rear extension. Erection 
of a rear summerhouse (Barnet Council 22/1923/HSE) 
 
No 3. 12 Jul 2019. Planning application for roof extension involving hip to gable, rear 
dormer window, 2 front facing rooflights and new side gable window (Barnet Council 
19/3867/192) 
 
No 3. 13 Jul 2002. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
20/3041/HSE) 
 
No 15. 5 March 2003. The front and side of the house have been newly rendered, with 
pebble dash (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 15. 5 Aug 2014. Planning application for single storey rear extension with a proposed 
depth of 4.5 metres from the original rear wall. Eaves height of 2.4 metres and maximum 
height of 3.745 metres (Mr Alexander Berthier, 15 Albion Avenue, N10 1AG, agent Mrs 
Marta Gradaille, Mimodo Architects Ltd, Block B, Unit 504 Tower Bridge Business Centre, 
SE16 4DG) (Barnet Council B/04256/14) 
 
No 19. 6 Jul 2015. Planning application for single storey side and rear extension (Ms 
Emma Pollock, 19 Albion Avenue, N10 1AG) (Barnet Council 15/03593/HSE) 



 
No 22. 23 Jul 2002. Planning application for conversion of garage to habitable room, to be 
used in connection with dwelling house (Barnet Council N13260/02) 
 
No 26. 12 Aug 2015. Planning application for removal of existing 2 outbuildings and 
erection of part single part two storey side and rear extension. New front porch 0DZ) 
(Barnet Council 15/05110/HSE) 
 
No 26. 10 Mar 1959 & 9 Jun 1959. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 28. 12 Oct 1954. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALBION COTTAGES 
HIGH ROAD, NORTH FINCHLEY, west side (Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern 
Barnet 1932) 
 
 
 
 
ALDEBURGH VILLAS 
HIGH ROAD, NORTH FINCHLEY, east side (Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern 
Barnet 1932) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALDERMEN COURT, CONSTABLE CLOSE, N11 Planning applications up to Mar 2020 
Flat 21. 5 Mar 2020. Planning application for internal alterations to include replacing the 
existing flooring and tiles in the bathroom, replacing the plasterboard, skirting and lino in 
lounge (Mr Michael Sisley, Flat 21, Aldermen Court, 4 Constable Close, N11 3GW) (Barnet 
Council 20/1216/LBC) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALEXANDRA MEWS 
(see STRODE CLOSE) 
 
 
 
ALEXANDRA COTTAGES 
ALEXANDRA ROAD, east side (Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet1927) 
 
 
 
 
ALEXANDRA PARADE 
COLNEY HATCH LANE west side between WILTON ROAD and GREENHAM ROAD 
 
 
 
 
ALEXANDRA PARK COTTAGES 
ALEXANDRA ROAD east side (Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALEXANDRA ROAD, N10 Planning applications up to Oct 2021 
History 
The north-western corner where Clerkenwell meets with Tottenham and Friern Barnet was 
at the junction of Alexandra Road (which Friern Barnet’s boundary followed) and Queen’s 
Road, which was renamed Grosvenor Road. The OS Boundary Remark Book shows that 
there was a stone of St James Clerkenwell dated 1757 here with a Friern Barnet post 
dated 1851 and on either side Tottenham Posts dated 1859 and 1851 (Malcolm Stokes in 
Hornsey Historical Society Bulletin 45 2004. Page 6) 
 
The cow sheds were at the corner of Alexandra Road and Wetherill Road, later the 
property was owned by Manuel Lloyd who used the old sheds for the storage of cardboard 
cartons. Pigs were kept on what is now the golf course (Elizabeth Carter FB&DLHS 2 June 
2001) 
 
Infrastructure 
3 Jul 1888. Sewering of road (Friern Barnet Local Board Minutes) 
 
9 Feb 1897. Ballast and cinder ashes to be spread on path from Sewage Farm to end of 
Ibbotson’s property (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
9 Jan 1914. Making up of road £2207. 15s 1d (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
2 Nov 1923. Application approved for renewal of water main (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
2 Feb 1917. Alexandra Road declared a Highway (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
2 Dec 1948. The road has been made up (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
1967. It was resolved that the southern section between Wetherill Road and approx 68 
yards north be levelled, paved, flagged, channelled, made good and lighted in accordance 
with the Code of 1892 contained in Part IX of the Highways Act 1959 (Barnet Council 
Minutes) 
 
25 Mar 1968. The Borough Estates Officer reported that negotiations for the purchase of 
land fronting numbers 365 & 367 for £30 for street works (Barnet Council Minutes) 
 
20 Aug 2009. Council chiefs have agreed to the sale of land which could pave the way for 
a new recycling plant in Friern Barnet. Councillors voted last Tuesday to sell the freehold 
of the former sewage works in Pinkham Way to the North London Waste Authority. The 
site, close to the North Circular Road, was used as a sewage works during the 1960s, but 
has remained virtually unused ever since. The move follows several unsuccessful 
attempts by Barnet Council to find a use for the site, including a cash and carry store, a 
DIY superstore and housing. As part of the agreement with the NLWA, a 4.5- acre portion 
of the site will be retained by the authority as a possible new site for Barnet Council’s 
current recycling depot at Bittacy Hill, Mill Hill, which deals with thousands of tons of dry 
recyclable waste collected each year. Council officials believe the Pinkham Way site is 
better placed because it is away from densely populated residential areas and close to 
major road links (Barnet Press 20 Aug 2009. Page 10) 
 
9 Sep 1968. The Town Clerk be instructed to complete the purchase of the three plots of 
land (fronting Alexandra Road and at the rear of the numbers 144-148 and 150 Sydney 
Road for £30 in each case for private street works (Barnet Council Minutes) 
Individual properties 



1 Park Terrace. Application approved for alterations (Friern Barnet Local Board Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 29 Jan 1901. Application approved for 2 houses (G Smith) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No ? Jan 1906. Planning application for Aeroplane Works (John Taft, 61 Hornsey Park, 
architects) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/00957) 
 
 
Nos ?? 7 Dec 1933. Application approved for garage for 2 Alexandra Cottages (Mr W 
Armstrong) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
The Freehold Community Centre was built in 1993 (Chris Faulkner, Chairman Freehold 
Community Centre) 
 
Hollickwood Park was built in 1997 (Chris Faulkner, Chairman Freehold Community 
Centre) 
 
23 Feb 2003.  The car park at the rear of the Freehold community Centre was broken into 
and 5 lorry loads of rubble and waste material were dumped by fly tippers.  A local resident 
saw it happen but could not identify the vehicles as their number plates were covered up 
(David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
Nos ?? Apr 1935 - Feb 1936. Planning application for flats (E Stott, Sunningdale, Waterfall 
Road, Southgate, owner & builder) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/03195) 
 
Nos ?? Jul 1935 - Feb 1936. Planning application for flats (E Stott, Sunningdale, Waterfall 
Road, Southgate, owner & builder) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/03227) 
 
12 May 1936. Application approved for 4 flats on east side and adjoining Bethel Cottages 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 8 Sep 1936. Application approved for 4 flats in 1 block adjoining Bethel Cottages 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? Jun 1938. Planning application for flats (A E Ellis, 19 Glenthorne Road, owner 
&builder) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/03518) 
 
No ? Nov 1938. Planning application for house (F E Matthews, 144 Sydney Road, owner, 
submitted by C E Owen Ward,1a Aldermans Hill, Palmers Green, architect & surveyor) 
(London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/03559) 
 
Nos 5 Jul 1946. The Housing Committee had given consideration of detailed plans for the 
erection of flats at Alexandra Road (North). The plans provide for twenty- two-bedroom 
flats on the ground floor and ten two-bedroom and ten three-bedroom on both the first and 
second floors. Approval was given for the plans (Finchley Press 5 Jul 1946) 
 
4 March 2006. All the windows in the blocks of flats at the bottom of Alexandra Road are 
being replaced by Barnet Homes (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
Nos ??. 8 Aug 1904. Application approved for 4 houses (Mr A Auburn) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 



No 4. 3 Apr 1969. Controlled tenancy to Mrs J M Pye at a rent of £1 5s 5d per week 
exclusive (Barnet Council Minutes) 
 
No 6. 3 Apr 1969. Controlled tenancy to Mr G H Bridges at a rent of £2 5s  0d per week 
exclusive (Barnet Council Minutes) 
 
No 8b. 14 Jan 2013. Planning application for formation of access ramp with handrails to 
rear elevation (Barnet Council B/00120/13) 
 
No 16a. 17 Jul 1941 Weekly rent was recorded as 16s 6d (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 18 1 Apr 1969. Purchase price of the Freehold by the Council £3500 (Barnet Council 
Minutes) 
 
Nos 23-30a. Photographs of these flats are in Barnet Archives (F Stott, builder) 
 
Nos 24-26. 3 Apr 1969. The Council to purchase the freehold interest for £3425 (Barnet 
Council Minutes) 
 
No 28. 17 Dec 1993. Planning application for childminding up to 4 children Mon – Fri 8am 
-6pm (Barnet Council C/11467) 
 
No 30 Land between nos 30 and 32 - 34. 3 Aug 2012. Planning application for erection of 
3 two storey houses with off street parking spaces on existing unused land (Barnet Council 
B/02981/12) 
 
No 30c. 11 Mar 2016. Planning application for use of room of residential dwelling as office 
for mini cab administrative purposes  (Barnet Council 16/1493/192) 
 
No 42. 23 Apr 1993. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C/11663) 
 
No 48. 8 Sep 2015. Planning application for extension to roof including rear dormer 
window and 1 rooflight to front elevation to extend existing first floor flat (Barnet Council 
15/05243/FUL) 
 
No 48. 6 Apr 2016. Planning application for rear dormer and 1 rooflight to front to facilitate 
a loft conversion  (Barnet Council 16/2234/FUL) 
 
No 54. 20 Jan 2014.Planning application for retention of 2 front rooflights and conversion 
of loft space to habitable rooms (Retrospective Planning Application (Barnet Council 
B/05667/13) 
 
Nos 59 - 81. 12 Jul 1960. Application approved for erection of 14 lock-up garages (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 60. 6 Oct 2021. Planning application for single storey rear extension. Erection of a 
front bike storage shed (Barnet Council 21/4155/FUL) 
 
Nos 98 - 104. 19 Jun 1951. This is described as “vacant land” (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 



Nos 102. 15 Jan 1953 & 12 Feb 1953 &12 Mar 1953. Application approved for bungalows 
on vacant land (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) & No 102. Feb-Mar 1953. Planning 
application for bungalow  (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/04324)  
 
Nos 102. 13 Sep 1955 & 7 Jun 1956. Application approved for erection of a substation 
(Eastern Electricity Board) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 104. 27 Jan 2015, Planning application for non- material amendment pursuant to 
planning permission B/02792/14 dated 06/08/14 for “Extension of existing workshop space 
with new pitched roof” Amendments include reduction of footprint (Barnet Council 
15/00535/NMA) 
 
Nos 104 - 116. Sep 1933. Planning application for houses (Phillip Granville, 148 Holmleigh 
Road, Stamford Hill, owner) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/03065) & Nos 
?? 12 Sep 1933. Application approved for 7 houses (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 104. 11 Jun 2014. Planning application for extension of existing workshop space with 
new pitched roof (no ownership/agent details) (Barnet Council B/02792/14) 
 
No 104. 13 Jun 2013. Planning application for new pitched roof with roof light on side 
elevation for existing detached workshop in rear garden  (Barnet Council B/02432/13) 
 
No 110 1 Apr 2020. Planning application for erection of a two-storey dwelling. Associated 
refuse/recycling and parking (Barnet Council 20/1648/FUL) 
 
Nos 112. 9 Jun 1953. Application approved for conservatory at rear (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 118. 17 Jan 1967. Purchase by Barnet Council for £2305 (Barnet Council Minutes) 
 
No 120. 17 Jan 1967. Purchase by Barnet Council for £2381 (Barnet Council Minutes) 
 
No 126. 17 Jan 1967. Purchase by Barnet Council for £2200 (Barnet Council Minutes) 
 
No 170. 28 Jul 2009. Planning application for first floor front extension (Barnet Council 
B/02671/09) 
 
No 180. 18 Apr 2011. Planning application for single storey rear extension including 
relocation of entrance door and window at side elevation  (Barnet Council B/01740/11) 
 
Nos 182 - 182a. Apr 1964 - Feb 1965. Planning application for flats and garages (W 
Robotham, 164 Colney Hatch Lane, builder) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/06077) 
 
No 182a. 19 May 2009. Planning application for extension to roof including rear dormer 
window to facilitate a loft conversion (Barnet Council B/.01723/09) 
 
No 184. 8 Nov 2010. Planning application for conversion of existing internal garage into 
habitable room. Alterations to fenestration at front elevation and ground floor rear elevation  
(Barnet Council B/04548/10) 
 



No 192. Feb 1965 - Jan 1966. Planning application for house and garage (H Teake, 12 
Kenver Avenue, submitted by G Jarvis, 16 Dudley Avenue, Waltham Cross, architect) 
(London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/06110) 
 
Nos 194. 7 Jun 1955. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 194. 29 May 2015. Planning application for extension to roof including new pitched 
roof with gable ends, rear dormer windows and roof lights to front and rear elevation  
(Barnet Council 15/03307/HSE) 
 
Nos 206 - 212. Jul - Dec 1964. Planning application for houses and garages (G F Randall 
Ltd, 219 Woodhouse Road, owners) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/06017) 
 
No 206. 2 Aug 2021. Planning application for roof extension involving rear dormer 
window and 3no front facing rooflights (Barnet Council 21/4284/192) 
 
No 212. 19 Jul 2016. Planning application for rear roof extension (involving conversion of 
roofspace into habitable use) and three rooflights to the front roofslope (Barnet Council 
16/4697/192) 
 
Nos 214 - 216. Aug 1962 - May 1963. Planning application for maisonettes and garages 
(Pilgrim Long & son, 18 Alexandra Grove, submitted by Henry Colbert & Co, 13 Cat Hill, 
East Barnet) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/05681)  
 
No 214. 23 Jul 2002. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
20/3345/HSE) 
 
No 218. 21 May 1996. Planning application for first floor side extension (Barnet Council 
C06309C) 
 
Nos 251. 10 Nov 1959. Application approved for lock-up garage at rear (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No 255. House at number 255 (one of a pair with No 253) has a plaque on it “Bramfield 
House 1937” (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 255. 7 May 2014. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
B/01799/14) 
 
No 259. Houses at number 259 and 261 have a plaque ‘Bethel Cottages 1893’ (David 
Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 259. 28 Mar 1996. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C12342) 
 
No 261.  12 Sep 1961. Application approved for extension to form bathroom (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos 263 - 273. 16 Oct 2009. Planning application for replacement of existing windows and 
doors with new white UPVC windows and doors (Barnet Homes Ltd) (Barnet Council 
B/03778/09) 
 



No 273. 14 May 2009. Planning application for replacement of existing windows with 
double glazing(Barnet Council B/01322/09) 
 
Nos 275 - 285. 16 Oct 2009. Planning application for replacement of existing windows and 
doors with new white UPVC windows and doors (Barnet Homes Ltd) (Barnet Council 
B/03770/09) 
 
Nos 287 - 297. 16 Oct 2009. Planning application for replacement of existing windows and 
doors with new white UPVC windows and doors (Barnet Homes Ltd) (Barnet Council 
B/03780/09) 
 
Nos 299 - 399. 16 Oct 2009. Planning application for replacement of existing windows and 
doors with new white UPVC windows and doors (Barnet Homes Ltd) (Barnet Council 
B/03779/09) 
 
Nos 311 - 321. 16 Oct 2009. Planning application for replacement of existing windows and 
doors with new white UPVC windows and doors (Barnet Homes Ltd) (Barnet Council 
B/03781/09) 
 
No 315.  8 Sept 2003.  New double- glazed windows being installed in place of old Crittall 
windows (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
Nos 323 - 333. 12 Jul 1960. Application approved for erection of 9 lock-up garages (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos 323 - 333. 16 Oct 2009. Planning application for replacement of existing windows and 
doors with new white UPVC windows and doors (Barnet Homes Ltd) (Barnet Council 
B/03755/09) 
 
No 325. 26 Feb 2008. Planning application for replacement of windows and door (Barnet 
Council N15749/07) 
 
No 327. 27 Nov 2007. Planning application for replacement of windows with double glazing 
windows (Barnet Council N15749/07) 
 
No 335. 19 Sep 1988. Planning application for 3 storey building comprising 12 flats with 
13 parking spaces on forecourt (Barnet Council C01476C) 
 
No 335. 25 Apr 1989. Planning application for 3- storey block of 12 flats, vehicle access 
and front and rear parking for 11 cars (Barnet Council C01476D) 
 
No 349. 15 Feb 1949. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 351. 10 Jul 1952. Application approved for continued use for upholstery repairs (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 351. 7 14 Jul 1953 & Jun 1956 & 12 Jun 1962.  Application approved for continuous 
use for upholstery repairs but use to discontinue after 20 Jun 1963 (N Halsey) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 351. 1 Mar 1994. Planning application for 3 storey building comprising 12 flats with 13 
parking spaces on forecourt (Barnet Council C01476C) 
 



No 351. 25 Aug 1996. Planning application for single storey building in rear garden (Barnet 
Council C01378D) 
 
Nos 353 - 355. 21 Apr 1992. Planning application for part single, part 2-storey side and 
rear extension and creation of basement (Barnet Council C01378C) 
 
Nos 355. 12 Jan 1954. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos 357 - 363. Aug 1904. Planning application for houses (A Auburn, Sydney Road, Friern 
Barnet) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/00891) 
 
No 357. 13 Dec 1956. Application approved for toilet in bathroom (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 363. 31 Aug 1994. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C11859) 
 
Nos 365 - 367. 28 Jun 1965. Based upon the present standard available for assessing 
unfitness, the property will be required toi be included in a slum clearance programme for 
the five years from 1966 to 1970 (Barnet Council Minutes 28 Jun 1965) 
 
No 365. 30 Dec 1998. Planning application for ground floor side and rear extension (Barnet 
Council C01575E) 
 
No 369 – 383 (odd). 18 Feb 2019. Planning application for additional storey at second 
floor level to form 4. self-contained flats. Associated alterations to roof including raising 
the ridge height (Barnet Council 19/0434/FUL) 
 
No 369 – 383. 1 Apr 2021. Planning application for additional storey at second floor level to 
form 4 self-contained flats. Associated alterations to roof including raising the ridge height. 
Provision of additional refuse and cycle storage (Barnet Council 21/1837/FUL) 
 
Nos 1 - 16 Wade Court. 3 Aug 2009. Planning application for replacement of existing 
windows with UPVC windows (Barnet Council B/02748/09) 
 
Garage site on land adjacent to Wade Court. 27 Feb 2015. Planning application for 
submission of details of condition 12 (Landscaping – details) pursuant to planning 
permission ref B/04000/14 dated 29/10/2014 (Barnet Council 15/01320/CON) 
 
Wade Court (land adjoining). 5 Jun 2015. Planning application for non-material 
amendments for planning permission B/04000/14 dated 4/9/14 foe “Erection of new part 
2, part ¾ storey building to create 10 self-contained flats, including off-street parking 
places, refuse/recycling facilities and cycle stores”. Amendments to include changes to 
side elevation include entrance door (Barnet Council 15/03493/NMA) 
 
Wade Court (land adjoining). 5 Oct 2015. Non- material minor amendment pursuant to 
planning permission B/04000/14 dated 29/10/14 for “erection of new part 2, part 3, 4- 
storey building to create 10 self contained flats, including off-street parking spaces, 
refuse/recycling facilities and cycle stores” Amendments to include changes to materials 
(Barnet Council 15/06093/NMA) 
 



Wade Court (land adjoining). 5 Oct 2015. Submission of details for condition 20 
(sustainability & energy statement) pursuant to planning permission B/04000/14 dated 
29/10/14) (Barnet Council 15/06073/CON) 
 
Wade Court (land adjoining). 14 Oct 2015. Submission of details for condition 10 (sub-
division of amenity areas) pursuant to planning permission B/04000/14 dated 29/10/14) 
(Barnet Council 15/06281/CON) 
 
Wade Court (land adjoining). 30 Jun 2015. Submission of details for condition 16 (Code 
for Sustainable homes pursuant to planning permission B/04000/14 dated 29/10/14) 
(Barnet Council 16/4194/CON) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALEXANDER VILLAS 
OAKLEIGH ROAD NORTH, north side (Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet 
1932) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALL SAINTS’ CHURCH (122 OAKLEIGH ROAD NORTH, N20) 
See ‘All Saints’ Friern Barnet’ by David Berguer and John Philpott 
This is Grade II listed by Historic England (formerly English Heritage) 
 
War Memorial. Stone War memorial, Oakleigh Road North (corner with Myddelton Road) 
N20: First and Second World War memorial in form of crucifix inscribed ‘Our Glorious 
Dead’. Sits on the corner of Oakleigh Road North and Myddelton Road (Barnet Council 
Local List) 
 
DELL FIELD by John Heathfield 
All Saints Junior School just west of All Saints Church in Oakleigh Road North occupies 
what was formerly Dell Field. The field got its name from a dell or spinney that lay 
immediately north of what is today Queens Avenue. The field measured a tenth of a mile 
from north to south and 220 yards from east to west and the total area was 6.85 acres. 
The dell was 0.32 acres and in 1865 it contained four ponds. The next field, to the east, 
was Chapel Field of 8.62 acres and this is now covered by All Saints Church and by Loring 
Road. The field to the south of the school was Great Chapel Field of 10.72 acres. This ran 
south to Glebe Field and then to Friern Barnet Lane. The fields were all part of the manor 
of Friern Barnet and Whetstone, which was leased from 1731 to 1783 by William Strode, 
Stroude or Strowde. John Bacon leased the estate in 1783 and purchased it in 1800 and 
it was then occupied by his son, also named John. John senior borrowed money, using 
the estate as security but when he died on 26 February 1816, aged 78, he left a financial 
tangle.  Manor Farm ran roughly from Friern Barnet Lane to Oakleigh Road and south as 
far as Bethune Park and it formed part of the estate which was purchased by John Miles 
in 1851 for £6,000 (Friern Barnet Newsletter September 2010) 
 
Myddelton Park, a short cul-de-sac from Oakleigh Road opposite the entrance to Oakleigh 
Park South, was built by John Miles before 1882 when he erected All Saints’ church and 
vicarage nearby (Victoria County History) 
 
When the church was built in 1882 they were asked to be the nucleus of the congregation; 
they had previously gone to St James and were asked to move to form the nucleus of the 
new congregation. The first vicar was there for 50 years and his father built the church for 
him. That was father Miles’ father; he was in the publishing trade. Henry Miles, the first 
vicar, went into the ministry and his father paid for the church to be built.  He was there 
from 1882 – 1932. The vicarage, I don’t know whether that was built at the same time as 
the church or not, but that was a 13-bedroom house where Cameron Close now is. There 
were three floors and a little parish room up a flight of wooden stairs, a rambling old place 
with very large rooms. The Camerons followed on from Henry Miles so that was in 1932. 
They were there about 27 years and then Elmsley, then Adrian Benjamin. Only four vicars 
over a hundred years. (Interview with Mrs Ena Constable nee Blackbarrow and Gillian 
Gear at 43 Church Crescent, Whetstone on 7 Nov 1986.  From Barnet & District Local 
History Society Newsletter Spring 2007 Page 13) 
 
5 Jun 1908. Application approved for additions (Rev H S Miles) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) & May - Jul 1908. Planning application for extension to church (Rev Miles, agent 
S Gambier Parry, 34 Victoria Street, architect) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/01117) 
 
Mar - Dec 1928. Planning application for public hall (All Saints Parish Hall) (A Cox, 
Southampton Row, architect) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02620) 
 



Jan 1940. Building work at the first aid post at All Saints’ Church Hall is now complete 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Feb 1940. Mobile First Aid Post transferred from Oakleigh Infants School to All Saints’ Hall 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
12 Mar 1942. All Saints Church Hall is listed as no 1 First Aid Post (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Feb - Mar 1951. Planning application for scout hut (Sixth East Barnet Group, 12 Myddelton 
Park, N20 submitted by T C Andrews, 74 Western Way, Barnet) (London Metropolitan 
Archives LMA/4070/02/04126) 
 
30 Nov 1999. Planning application for installation of floodlighting (Barnet Council 
N/00966/Q/99) 
 
14 Jun 2003. A new building is going up behind the church hall (John Donovan FB&DLHS) 
 
14 Apr 2007.  A new side-path is being laid from Myddelton Park to the Lecture Hall at a 
proposed cost of £4,000 using voluntary labour (John Donovan FB&DLHS) 
 
29 May 2014. The future of a century-old church spire has been secured thanks to the 
generosity of a Friern Barnet congregation. The Diocese of London closed the doors of All 
Saints’ Church in Oakleigh Park South (sic) in early March after cracks were discovered 
in the spire’s base. The initial work, which will cost £5000, has already been paid for by 
the congregation but vicar Fr Gregory Platten said the complete repair may cost upwards 
of £100,000. After the initial repair, the church will apply for a grant. Rodell, the specialist 
works and access company, is refurbishing the Bath stone spire, which is around 100ft 
tall. Fr Gregory said: “It’s a huge amount of money. And quite a lot is needed for the inside 
too. You don’t want to be putting people in danger. One of the things we really pride 
ourselves in is keeping the church open, even during the week. I think if we left it much 
longer the potential for an accident would be great. I’m glad we have done everything we 
can.” All Saints’ Church was founded in 1882 by John Miles as a gift for his son, who 
became the church’s first vicar. The majority of the church structure is original. Fr Platten 
said he will be relieved when the repairs are finished and the church doors can reopen 
(Barnet Times 29 May 2014 page 7) 
 
4 Mar 2018. It is hoped that the work to complete the scaffolding will happen this week, 
weather permitting Once this is done, the work of stripping the cement from the spire, and 
assessing the damage can be fully begin (All Saints’ Parish Notices 4 Mar 2018) 
 
Apr 2018. One of the great strengths of All Saints is its buildings – a fine Grade II listed 
church, and large halls. Both, however are in a state of severe disrepair, and we continue 
to face the challenge that this presents to us in terms of the battle between subsistence, 
and growth, maintenance and outreach. The church, however has recently been granted 
a two phase grant from the Heritage Lottery Fund of nearly £500,000 to repair the 
significant structural and cosmetic degradation of the spire and tower. This has involved 
four years of work by David Lane, Steph Williamson and myself as vicar. It will involve the 
dismantling of the spire, removal of corroded ferrous bands, and replacement with 
stainless steel equivalents. Following this major structural repair, the stonework and 
mortar (in a woeful state of disrepair thanks to poor 1970s cementitious render and the 
ravages of weather) will also be renewed, restored and replaced where necessary. This 



project involves other outreach works too, including a new guidebook, hard hat tours, and 
a new play about the history of All Saints (All Saints Annual Report 2017-2018) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALL SAINTS’ ROAD 
(see OAKLEIGH AVENUE) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALL SAINTS’ SCHOOL (116 OAKLEIGH ROAD NORTH, N20) 
All Saints’ National school for infants first started out in 1859 on land in Whetstone given 
by John Miles, a Friern Barnet landowner and director of Methuen book publishers. A new 
school was built next to all Saints church in 1883 (barnet.gov.uk/archives website) 
 
9 May 1904. Application approved for additions to classrooms (Rev H S Miles (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) & May 1904. Planning application for extension to school (Alfred 
Cox, 37 Baker Street, Portman Square, architect & surveyor) (London Metropolitan 
Archives LMA/4070/02/00882) 
 
3 Jun 1969. Subject to contract and to the London Diocesan Board of Education obtaining 
formal approval from the Department of the Council will sell the freehold interest in the 
Oakleigh Infants’ School for the sum of £86,000 to the Trustees of All Saints’ C E Primary 
School (Barnet Council Minutes) 
 
Oakleigh Infants School was the first state school in the district. It was opened in 1928 at 
116 Oakleigh Road North and was much overcrowded – by 1931 the head teacher had a 
class of 55 and a newly-made class of 58 was being taught by a young teacher straight 
from college. The opening of Queenswell School and the new Catholic School in Oakleigh 
Park made the buildings redundant and they were reopened as All Saints Church of 
England School in 1969 (Finchley & Whetstone Past by John Heathfield. Page 124) 
 
Plaque in school hall: “All Saints Friern Barnet Church of England Primary School. TO 
THE GLORY OF GOD This School was Dedicated by + Graham, Lord Bishop of Willesden 
and Opened by The Worshipful the Mayor of The London Borough of Barnet Councillor 
Victor Usher JP on Saturday October 11th 1969” 
 
Plaque on school building reads: “All Saints’ Friern Barnet Church of England Primary 
School. This Development was dedicated by ╫ Peter, Bishop of Edmonton and opened 
by Sir Sidney Chapman MP in the presence of the Worshipful the Mayor of the London 
Borough of Barnet Councillor Melvyn Cohen LLB on Friday 2nd April 2004 ‘All thy children 
shall be taught of the Lord’ Isaiah 54.13” 
 
25 Jun 2015. 26 Jun 2015. Planning application for submission of details for condition 4 
(Demolition & Construction method statement) pursuant to planning permission 
15/00842/FULK dated 10/4/15) (Barnet Council 15/03645/CON) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALMA CLOSE, N10 Planning applications up to Mar 2010  
Individual properties 
No ? Nov 1935 - Dec 1936. Planning application for flats and garages (Chas James 
Bloomfield, owner, submitted by George Herbert, 333 Bowes Road, architect) (London 
Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/03256) &10 Dec 1935. Application approved for 16 
flats in 3 blocks (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 9 Nov 1937. Application approved for 22 lock-up garages (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 15 Jan 1953.  Application approved for 26 lock-up garages on vacant land at 
rear (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 9 Jun 1953.  Application approved for 24 lock-up garages on land at rear of Alma 
Close (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALMA PRIMARY SCHOOL, FRIERN BARNET LANE 
See also HIGH ROAD, N20 number 1170 
Spring 2016. Next September will see the opening of a new primary school on the site of 
the former Whetstone Police Station. The Alma Primary School is currently in Moss Hall 
Grove, North Finchley and the new site in Whetstone will accommodate 120 pupils. It will 
nearly double in numbers over the next five years with an annual intake of about 30 pupils 
up to a maximum of 210. It is mainly a Jewish school but accepts children of other faiths. 
Planning permission has now been granted. And the structure of the old building will be 
mainly retained, except that the former cell block will be demolished and a new school hall 
together with a kitchen and servery will be built in its place. The existing front entrance is 
being removed and pedestrian access will be at the rear where a security officer will be 
houses. There will be a new delivery area along the front of the building with access to the 
bin area. Deliveries will be restricted to between 9am and 2pm. There has been extensive 
consultation on travel arrangements to and from school. It is unlikely that young children 
will cycle to school, although there will be a few bays at the rear for staff cycles. Whilst the 
opening of a new school is welcomed, the majority of children will come by car which is 
causing some local concern. There is already a busy junction in the rush hour and due to 
width of Friern Barnet Lane at this point there is insufficient space for stopping outside 
where the current parking restrictions are 7am to 7pm. The school is aware of these issues 
and has therefore devised a scheme whereby parents will drive into the school playground 
(the former police yard) through the existing entrance (which will be wide enough for two 
vehicles) to drop off or pick up their children, perform a loop and drive out again. There 
will be allocated time slots at collection times and the security officer will supervise the 
speedy arrival and departure of cars. Barnet Council have no plans to install traffic lights 
at the junction with the High Road. There will be no on-site parking for cars. As far as we 
are aware, parents will be encouraged to turn left out of the school entrance rather than 
attempt to join the queuing traffic at the junction. It is anticipated that about 60 cars will 
arrive at the school between 7.30 and 9am. Once it is fully staffed up to 12 members of 
staff will need to park in neighbouring streets which are already close to capacity. This 
should be seen in the light of the extra traffic and need for parking in view f about 1000 
new homes being built or planned between the old Furnitureland site and Northway House. 
This is in addition to the redevelopment of Sweets Way.  You can see the Alma School 
plans on the Barnet Council website, ref 15/01113/FUL (Friern Barnet & Whetstone 
Residents’ Association Newsletter, Spring 2016) 
 
27 Feb 2018. Theresa Villiers, Member of Parliament for Chipping Barnet, attended a 
dedication ceremony on Sunday marking the move of Alma Primary School to its 
permanent site in the former police station building in Whetstone. She was joined by fellow 
MP Mike Freer, Professor Deborah Lipstadt, local councillors Alison and Richard 
Cornelius, as well as many Alma staff, parents, pupils, governors and supporters. The 
keynote speaker was Professor Lipstadt who unveiled a plaque. After the dedication 
ceremony, guests went on a short tour to view the school’s premises. Theresa said “I 
would like to thank Head Teacher Marc Shoffren and the governors of Alma Primary 
School for inviting me to the dedication of the school’s permanent new home in Whetstone. 
This has been a very special event. Alma Primary was set up as a result of the free schools 
programme established by the Conservatives when we took office in 2010. I am so 
pleased that children in Whetstone, North Finchley and local areas will have the chance 
to attend this wonderful school. It combines its Jewish faith ethos with a very open and 
inclusive approach to welcoming children from all faiths and none. It is a real success story 
and shows that excellent standards can be achieved when parents and teachers are 
allowed to come together to set up new schools. I am proud to represent a constituency 
which has so many high achieving schools, including Alma Primary and St Andrew the 
Apostle. Free schools are a flagship Conservative educational policy with over 400 opened 



since 2010. The Government has pledged to open a further 500 new free schools by 2020. 
Alma Primary was founded by a group of parents and educators. Opened in September 
2013, it was located at a temporary site in Moss Hall Grove in North Finchley before 
moving to Whetstone (Theresa Villers website) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALMA ROAD, N10 Surveyed 17 Nov 2008. Planning applications up to Mar 2022 
History 
There was a piece of land within a row of houses between Newton Avenue and Alma 
Road which I think had been where a bomb dropped in the war (Elizabeth Carter 2 Jun 
2001) 
 
Infrastructure 
3 Jul 1888. Sewering of road (Friern Barnet Local Board Minutes) 
 
4 Dec 1908 & 3 Dec 1909. Making up of Alma Road £837 (Ground & Newton) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
1 Dec 1911. Urban District Council of Friern Barnet in the County of Middlesex Whereas 
the Street or Road known as Alma Road, being situate within the above District and not 
being a highway repairable by the inhabitants at large, having been sewered, levelled, 
paved, metalled, channelled and made good and provided with proper means of lighting, 
to the satisfaction of the said Council as the said Urban Sanitary Authority for the said 
district, the said Council GIVE NOTICE that they HEREBY DECLARE the above 
mentioned Street or Road TO BE A HIGHWAY within the meaning of 53 and 54, Vict., Ch 
59, Section 4. Dated 1 December 1911. (Friern Barnet Urban District Council Minutes 5 
November 1912) 
 
Junction with Sydney Road.  4 Feb 2003.  A new lowered kerb has just been installed at 
the northern end of Alma Road.  This is for the convenience of pedestrians crossing Alma 
Road at this point (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
Individual properties 
No ? (Braddens) 6 Feb 1894. WC is insufficient by reason of its not being supplied with 
cisterns and flushing apparatus (Friern Barnet Local Board Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 12 Oct 1897.  Application approved for 5 houses (William Hayden, Alma Cottage, 
Alma Road) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) Submitted by Carter & Son, 3-5 Holloway Road, 
architects (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/00433) 
 
Nos ?? 26 Oct 1897.  Application approved for 2 houses (Mr Henry Harris 2 Allcroft Road, 
Kentish Town) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) & (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/00435) 
 
Nos ?? 9 Nov 1897. Application approved for 2 houses (Mr Harris) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) (for Henry Harris, 1 Allcroft Road, Kentish Town) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/0200435) 
 
No ? 1 Dec 1898. Application approved for house (Mr Goddard) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 12 Jan 1903. Application approved for 4 houses (Mr W B Taylor) (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 1 Nov 1907.  Application approved for 2 houses (Mr H Harris) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 8 Jan 1909.  Application approved for additions to houses (Mr Skeggs) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 



 
Nos ?? 3 Dec 1909. Application approved for 2 houses (Mr Skeggs) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No ? 3 Shenley Cottages. 1917. Percy Rook, Private, Suffolk Regiment, died 24 April 
1917. Son of Joshua and Susan Rook, 3 Shenley Cottages (All Over by Christmas. Page 
263) 
 
Nos ?? 12 Jul 1956. Application approved for erection of four flats (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No ? Jul - Oct 1957. Planning application for houses (Charles Norman (Builders) Ltd, 34 
Great James Street, submitted by Baily and Mendelsohn, 149 Great North Way, 
architects) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/04898) 
 
No 1. Jul - Aug 1899. Application for cottages (Richard Goddard, Wood Green) (London 
Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/00578) 
 
No 1. 12 Mar 1998. Planning application for first floor rear extension (Barnet Council Ref 
C13514) 
 
Nos 3 - 17. 11 Apr 1957. Application approved for erection 3 terraced houses on land 
between nos 3 - 17  (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 3. 12 Sep 1961. Application approved for conversion of bedroom to bathroom (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 4. 15 Sep 1965. Planning application approved for extension at rear to form bathroom 
with wc (Barnet Council Minutes 15 Sep 1965) 
 
No 4. 25 Oct 1965. Application for a standard Improvement Grant by Mr W H C Davies 
(Barnet Council Minutes 25 Oct 1965) 
 
No 4. 2 Dec 1986. Planning application for single storey side extension (Barnet Council 
Ref C09315)) 
 
Nos 4 - 8. Nov-Dec 1908. Planning application for cottages (W Skeggs, 103 North Hill, 
Highgate, builder) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01159) & Nos ?? 4 Dec 
1908.  Application approved for 4 cottages (W Skeggs) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 8. 6 Jun 2017. Planning application for single storey near/side extension. Roof 
extension involving rear dormer window and 2 rooflights to front elevation to facilitate a loft 
conversion (Barnet Council 17/3564/192) 
 
No 8. 6 Nov 2017. Planning application for single storey rear/side extension. Roof 
extension involving rear dormer window and 2 rooflights to front elevation to facilitate a loft 
conversion (Barnet Council 17/7058/192) 
 
No 8. 8 Dec 2017. Planning application for single storey rear/side extension. Extension to 
roof including 1 rear dormer window and 2 rooflights to front elevation (Barnet Council 
17/7685/192) 
 



No 8. 7 Mar 2022. Planning application for single storey rear extension. Roof extension 
involving L Shaped dormer and 2 front facing rooflights (Barnet Council 22/0977/192) 
 
No 12. 19 Jun 1951. Application approved for additions at rear (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 12.  5 May 1995 & 7 Jun 1995. Planning application for demolition of existing house 
and erection of 2 semi-detached houses (Barnet Council Ref C12066A) 
 
No 12. 28 Mar 2014. Planning application for single storey rear extension. Changes to 
rear elevation  (Barnet Council B/01514/14) 
 
No 14. 25 Jul 1996. Planning application for 2 2-bedroom houses with integral houses and 
car parking at front (Barnet Council Ref C12066B) 
 
No 14. 6 Mar 2002. Planning application for 2 2-bedroom semi-detached houses with 2 
parking places (Barnet Council Ref C12066C.02) 
 
13 Oct 1936.  Application approved for 22 brick garages on land at rear of 16 flats on south 
side (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 16. 1 Dec 1965. Planning application for alterations to convert scullery into a bathroom 
(Barnet Council Minutes 1 Dec 1965 CO 404) 
 
No 17. 10 Sep 1957. Application approved for erection of pair of semi-detached houses 
on land between nos 3-17 (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 17. 12 Jan 1960 & 12 Jul 1960.  Application approved for erection of 2 1-bed flats, 1 
2-bed maisonette and 3 garages (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 14.  5 March 2003.  Two new houses nearing completion on the spare pot between 
nos 12 & 16. They are numbered 14 and 14a (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 19. 17 Nov 2008.This house is named Beaumont (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 19. 9 Nov 2020. Planning application for single storey side extension (Barnet Council 
20/5200/HSE) 
 
No 20. 13 Apr 1950.  Application approved for alterations and additions (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No 20. 9 Apr 1963 &14 Jan 1964.  Application approved for erection of two semi-detached 
houses (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) & No 20. Apr 1963-Oct 1964. Planning application 
for house  (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/05784) 
 
No 21. 5 Sep 2007. Planning application for single storey side extension (Barnet Council 
N/15736/07) 
 
No 31. 21 Apr 1965. Planning application approved for installation of bathroom (Barnet 
Council 21 Apr 1965) 
 
No 31. 30 Nov 2021. Planning application for single storey side/rear extension (Barnet 
Council 21/6278/192) 



 
No 31. 7 Jan 2022.Planning application for single storey side and rear extension (Barnet 
Council 22/0045/192) 
No 35. 1 Dec 1965. Planning application for extension to form bathroom (Barnet Council 
Minutes 1 Dec 1965 CD 393) 
 
No 35. 18 Jun 2004. Planning application for retention of self-contained flat in first floor 
side extension (Barnet Council N/14264/04) 
 
No 35. 20 Jun 2007. Planning application for conversion of residential premises into a 
single dwelling house (Barnet Council N/14264/A/07) 
 
No 35. 2014. Planning application for single storey side and rear extension (Barnet Council 
B/00925/14) 
 
No 35. 12 Jun 2014. Planning application for single storey rear extension  (Barnet Council 
B/03177/14) 
 
Nos 37 - 43. 15 Mar 2010. Planning application for replacement of existing windows with 
new UPVC windows and doors (Barnet Homes) (Barnet Council B/01045/10) 
 
No 37. 7 Aug 2017. Planning application for replacement of existing ground floor windows 
and one door with UPVC windows and doors (Barnet Council 17/4948/FUL) 
 
No 39. 4 Sep 2020. Planning application for erection of a rear garden room (Barnet Council 
20/4042/FUL) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ALMA TERRACE 
ALMA ROAD, North side (Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet 1932) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



APPLEWOOD CLOSE, N20 Planning applications up to Sep 2022  
Individual properties 
No 1. 30 Aug 2022. Planning application for erection of a single storey detached granny 
annexe to replace garage (Barnet Council 22/4373/HSE) 
 
No 2. 13 Sep 1994. Planning application for single storey rear extension with underground 
store (Barnet Council N/01812/H) 
 
No 2. 16 Oct 2002. Planning application for retention of balcony on rear elevation (Barnet 
Council N/01812/T/02) 
 
No 4. 8 Sep 1998. Planning application for garage at side (Barnet Council N/01812/J) 
 
No 4. 17 Feb 2000. Planning application for single storey side extension and construction 
of dormer window to front elevation. Erection of detached double garage in garden (Barnet 
Council N/01812/00) 
 
No 4. 17 Mar 2015. Planning application for single storey detached double garage with 
storage for boiler and unvented water heating cylinder (Barnet Council 15/01533/192) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ARLINGTON COTTAGES 
HIGH ROAD, NORTH FINCHLEY, west side (Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern 
Barnet 1932) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ARNCLIFFE CLOSE, N11 Planning applications up to Oct 2019 
Layout 
There are 19 houses in Arncliffe Close 
 
Individual Properties 
No 5. 1 Oct 2019. Planning application for roof extension involving raising the roof height 
to side extension, rear dormer window and 2 front facing rooflights (Barnet Council 
19/5232/HSE) 
 
No 6. 2 Jun 2015. Planning application for part single, part two storey rear extension, 4 
rooflights to each side of the hipped roof to facilitate a loft conversion and alterations to 
existing porch  (Barnet Council 15/03052/HSE) 
 
No 6. 30 Jun 2017. Planning application for single-storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
17/3998/192) 
 
No 6. 31 Jul 2017. Planning application for single-storey rear extension with a proposed 
depth of 5m, eaves and maximum height of 3m (Barnet Council 17/4979/PNH) 
 
No 6. 22 Dec 2017. Planning application for part single, part two storey rear extension. 
Enlargement and amendments of existing roof to front porch (Barnet Council 
17/4979/PNH) 
 
No 6. 13 Mar 2108. Planning application for single storey rear extension with a proposed 
depth of 5 metres from original rear wall, eaves height of 3 metres and maximum height 
of 3 metres (Barnet Council 18/1763/PNH) 
 
No 6. 2 Aug 2018. Planning application for roof extension involving 2 side dormer windows 
(Barnet Council 18/4804/192) 
 
No 6. 2 Aug 2018. Planning application for two storey rear extension. Changes to side 
elevation fenestration  (Barnet Council 18/4811/HSE) 
 
No 6. 9 Mar 2019. Planning application or Two storey rear extension. Changes to side 
elevation fenestration including new first floor windows fenestration (Barnet Council 
19/1135/HSE) 
 
No 18. 29 Sep 2016. Planning application for roof extension involving insertion of 5 
rooflights to side elevation to facilitate a loft conversion  (Barnet Council 16/8119/HSE) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ASHER LOFTUS WAY, N10 Planning applications up to Aug 2014   
Individual Properties 
9 Mar 1999 (Rosetrees). Planning application for part single, part 3 storey building to 
provide 60-bed nursing home. Car parking for 18 cars (Barnet Council C/03069/JV) 
 
16 Jun 2000 (Rosetrees). Planning application for detached stores building (Barnet 
Council C/03069/MJ/00) 
 
28 Sep 2000 (Rosetrees). Planning application for single storey side extension to nursing 
home currently under construction (Barnet Council C/03069/M7/00) 
 
26 Apr 2011 (Rosetrees). Planning application for environmental impact assessment 
screening option (Barnet Council B/01890/11) 
 
9 Jun 2011. Planning application for erection of part two, part three storey plus basement 
building to provide a 48- bedroom care home. Construction of a single storey link building 
between Lady Sarah Cohen House and Rosetrees. Addition of a conservatory to 
Rosetrees (Jewish Care) (Barnet Council B/02368/11) 
 
3 Sep 2012. Building work has started at the foot of the hill below the Lady Sarah Cohen 
Home (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
Sarah Cohen House. 23 Sep 2013. Planning application for single storey side extension 
and side extension within internal courtyard. Alterations to rear elevation including 3 
additional windows. Erection of single storey storage outbuilding to the rear of the site 
(Savills, 33 Margaret Street, W1 G 0JD) (Barnet Council B/04346/13) 
 
December 2013. Jewish Care’s Plans for the Future. Ella and Ridley Jacobs House and 
the adjacent Sam Beckman Centre (in Hendon) for people living with dementia will 
relocate to a new specialist care community at Asher Loftus Way in Friern Barnet within 
the next two years. The decision follows work undertaken to look into the viability of 
altering the existing site which found that it was not suitable for a modern care home. The 
Asher Loftus Way site is already home to Lady Sarah Cohen House and Rosetrees care 
homes, and a building programme to develop a third care home the is well underway. 
Jewish Care has secured most of the funding required to build the new care home and 
create a specialist care community which will included the relocated Sam Beckman Centre 
for people living with dementia. Due for completion in 2015, the site will provide specialist 
residential and day care to around 250 people. Each care home at Asher Loftus Way will 
have its own identity and will provide specialist care whilst benefiting from being part of a 
wider community, joined physically through a series of communal spaces and walkways. 
There will be activities for the entire community from a café and shop to day and some 
night activities for people with dementia, holistic therapies and a synagogue. The cost of 
developing the new home is £10 million. The cost of upgrading the current facilities at 
Asher Loftus Way and creating the campus is £5.6 million. Over £13.75 million of this has 
already been donated from the community. Jewish Care is currently fundraising to0 secure 
the remainder of the funding required. The entire cost of this project will be funded thanks 
to the generosity of supporters across the community. Residents of the 30-year old Ella 
and Ridley Jacobs House were informed in October that should they wish, they will be 
offered a place at one of the three care homes at Asher Loftus Way. Sam Beckman Day 
Centre users will be offered an increased range of services and activities when the centre 
is relocated to Friern Barnet. There is plenty of time to plan for this and priority will be to 
work closely with everyone involved to discuss their needs. Staff who will be affected have 



been informed that they will be offered a position on the new site (Careline. Issue 70, 
Winter 2013. Page3) 
 
27 Feb 2014. Planning application for installation of ventilation risers and acoustic screens 
to north east corner elevation and relocation of the roof plant (Barnet Council B00995/14) 
 
2 Oct 2014. Planning application for variation of conditions for condition 1 (Plans) 
application B00995/14 dated 23/4/14 for “installation of ventilation risers and acoustic 
screens to north east corner elevation and relocation of the roof plant”. Amendments 
include changes to layout of the roof plant  (Barnet Council B04822/14) 
 
2 Oct 2014. Planning application for non-material amendments to planning permission 
B/02368/11 for “erection of part two, part three storey plus basement building to provide a 
48- bedroom care home. Construction of a single storey link building between Lady Sarah 
Cohen House and Rosetrees. Addition of a conservatory to Rosetrees” Amendment 
includes changes to basement level, internal alterations, service voids, parapet walls, 
cladding/rending, external escapes and doors (Jewish Care) (Barnet Council B/04823/14) 
 
Sarah Cohen House. 9 Jan 2015. Variation of Condition 1 (Approved Plans) pursuant to 
planning permission reference B/02368/11 dated 5/12/2011 for ‘erection of a part two, part 
three storey plus basement building to provide a 48- bedroom care home. Construction of 
a single storey link building between Lady Sarah Cohen Hose and Rosetrees. Addition of 
a conservatory to Rosetrees’ Variations to include an improvement to the exterior of the 
care home facility at Asher Loftus Way as follows: alteration to the extent of the basement, 
alteration to the Lower Ground Floor service void, alteration to the escape stair from the 
basement, reduction in height of the masonry parapet and addition of a glass balustrade, 
omission of the roof light, alteration to the extent of link building, extension of the ramp, 
amendment of roof light shape, adjustment of FFLs on the Lower Ground, Ground and 
First Floor, adjustment of the acoustic louver locations to suit final plan layout, adjustment 
of mullion position and addition of a matching blank panel, facing of smoke vent with rain 
screen cladding to match surrounding wall cladding, adjustment of typical window mullion, 
addition of external escape stair below ground level, adjustment of parapet level, 
rationalisation of louvre configuration, rationalisation of window configuration, omission of 
external door to lift, reduction in height of masonry parapet and addition of a glass 
balustrade enclosure, reduction in extent of render and addition of rain screen cladding, 
adjustment of window mullions and addition of PPC metal blank panel, replacement of 
door with window. Addition of PPC metal louvre, omission of loading bay roller shutter 
door. Alteration to window head slopes to match roof light profile beyond and addition of 
transom bars, amendment to roof light configuration and extension to ramp walkway to 
Link entrance  
 
3 Aug 2015. Planning application for installation of 1 non-illuminated external fascia sign 
(Barnet Council 15/04890/ADV) 
 
15 Dec 2015. Variation of condition 1 (Plans) pursuant to planning permission B/04346/13 
dated 04/11/2013 for “Planning application for single storey side extension and side 
extension within internal courtyard. Alterations to rear elevation including 3 additional 
windows. Erection of single storey storage outbuilding to the rear of the site.  Variation 
includes change of materials and installation of two air conditioning condenser units with 
acoustic enclosures (Barnet Council 15/07683/S73) 
 
 
 



ASHURST ROAD, N12 Planning applications up to Nov 2022 
(see also WHITE HOUSE ESTATE) 
Layout 
There are 129 properties, 58 of them on the west side, 71 on the east side 
 
History 
Ashurst Road appears for the first time in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 
1911 
 
Infrastructure 
There is a sewer vent pipe outside number 18. Inscription reads “Friern Barnet Urban 
District Council” on one side of the base and “J W Gibb & Co Ltd London” on the other 
(David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
6 Oct 1911. Application approved for overground telegraph line (GPO) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
2 Aug 1912. Application approved for overhead wires and telegraph poles (GPO) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
13 Oct 1938. The street was renumbered (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
5 Oct 1923. The road was reported to be dangerous to pedestrians and traffic (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
7 Dec 1923. The road was reported is to be made up (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
26 Feb 1926. Application approved for underground mains (Northmet) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
29 Jun 1928. Making up of the road commenced (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
28 Sep 1928. Private street works completed (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
A freestanding block of garages, at the Woodhouse Road end of Ashurst Road is being 
demolished (John Holtham FB&DLHS June 2002) 
 
Woodhouse Road end.  Sept 2002. Major building work occurring. A new wall has been 
constructed around the garden of the house in Woodhouse Road and walls are being built 
on the site of the old garages (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
Woodhouse Road end.  Nov 2002.  Work appears to be complete, resulting in a block of 
two new brick built garages and a small attached bungalow (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
Northern end. The Hill House, a new coat of paint. Spring 2003 (John Donovan FB&DLHS) 
 
8 Oct 2003. North (Torrington Park) end.  Paving stones are being replaced on both sides 
of the road and a new asphalt strip next to the kerb is being installed.  By 8 Oct there was 
work in places along the whole of the road (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
14 Jan 2004. Ashurst Road and Buxted Road. Both these roads are being resurfaced. 
The mini roundabout at the junction of Ashurst & Buxted Roads has been removed (David 
Berguer FB&DLHS)  



 
.21 Jan 2004. Ashurst Road and Buxted Road.  White lines have today been painted 
down the centre of the roads and a roundabout has been painted at the junction of Buxted 
& Ashurst Roads (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
4 Apr 2006. Ashurst Road and Torrington Park. New central refuges are being constructed 
in Ashurst Road and Torrington Park (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
Apr 2017. All the pavements in Ashurst Road are being removed and replaced with asphalt 
and with concrete blocks near the kerbs and from people’s driveways (David Berguer 
FB&DLHS) 
 
Jun 2022. Planning application granted for closure of road on 3 Jun 2022 for Queen’s 
Platinum Jubilee celebration 
 
Individual properties 
Nos ?? 5 Feb 1909. Application approved for 2 houses (Messrs Gardner & Hazel) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 5 Feb 1909. Application approved for 2 semi-detached houses (Mr Vincent) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 5 Feb 1909. Application approved for 5 houses (Mr Marriott) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 5 Feb 1909. Application approved for 4 semi-detached houses (Mr Peake) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 5 Mar 1909. Application approved for 4 houses (Mr Dunford) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 23 Apr 1909 & 2 Jul 1909. Application approved for 4 houses (Mr H J Wright) 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) & Apr Nos ?? Apr 1909. Planning application for houses (H 
J Wright, agent F J Tomlin, 50 Station Road, Wood Green, surveyor) (London Metropolitan 
Archives LMA/4070/02/01207) 
 
Nos ?? 5 Nov 1909. Application approved for 12 houses (H E Harman) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 3 Jun 1910. Application approved for 4 semi-detached houses (J Samms) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 1 Jul 1910. Application approved for 2 semi-detached houses (Mr Picken) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 7 Oct 1910. Application approved for 2 semi-detached houses (Messrs Pilgrim & 
Co) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) & No ? Aug-Oct 1910. Planning application for houses 
(Pilgrim & Son, 20 Richmond Street, East Finchley) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/01326) 
 
Nos ?? 2 Dec 1910. Application approved for 2 semi-detached houses (J Samms) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 



Nos ?? 7 Jul 1911. Application approved for 4 semi-detached houses (Messrs Brewer 
Smith & Co) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 7 Jul 1911. Application approved for 4 semi-detached houses (Messrs Brewer 
Smith & Co) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 4 Aug 1911. Application approved for 6 houses (G C Scott) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? Jul - Aug 1911. Planning application for houses (G Scott, Crawley Road, Wood 
Green, submitted by Hubert Hunnisett, 9 The Exchange, Palmers Green, architect and 
surveyor) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01417) 
 
Nos ?? 4 Aug 1911. Application approved for 2 semi-detached houses (Mrs Brierley) 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? Mar - Apr 1912. Planning application for house (Francis Victor Winhurst, 25 Gironde 
Road, Fulham, submitted by Wm Henry Ford, 18 Bellevue Road) (London Metropolitan 
Archives LMA/4070/02/01469) & Nos ?? 3 Apr 1912. Application approved for 4 semi-
detached and 1 detached houses (H Ford) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? 3 Apr 1912. Application approved for detached house (C Mays) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No ? 5 Jul 1912. Application approved for 6 semi-detached houses (A Fairchild) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? 2 Aug 1912. Application approved for 2 semi-detached houses (Mrs Brierley & Mr A 
Vincent) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? (San Souci). 17 Oct 1919. Application approved for temporary wooden garage (Mr 
C Mayes) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 5 Jan 1923. Application approved for 2 houses (J Staples & Son) (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 5 Jan 1923. Application approved for 2 houses (F Golley) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 2 Mar 1923. Application approved for 2 houses (W Peake) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 6 Apr 1923. Application approved for houses (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ? 4 May 1923. Application approved for 3 houses on east side (C J Pilgrim) (Friern 
Barnet UDC 
 
Nos ?? 6 Jul 1923. Application approved for 2 houses (C J Pilgrim) (Friern Barnet UDC 
 
No ? Dec 1923 - Jan 1924. Planning application for house (W D Bartlett, 32 Ashurst Road, 
owner and builder) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02004) 
 



Nos ?? 11 Feb 1924. Application approved for 2 houses east side (Mr W D Bartlett) (Friern 
Barnet UDC) & Nos ?? Dec 1923-Jan 1924. Planning application for houses (W D Bartlett, 
32 Ashurst Road, owner) (London Metropolitan Archives LMAS/4070/02/02004) 
 
No ? 11 Feb 1924. Application approved for houses west side (Mr W A Marriott) (Friern 
Barnet UDC) 
 
No ? 22 May 1925. Application approved for house (Mr Crips) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 19 Jun 1925. Application approved for 10 houses (F G Randall) (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? (Newend) 23 Apr 1926. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 16 Jun 1926. Application approved for 5 houses (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? 18 Nov 1927. Application approved for 5 houses (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? 27 Apr 1928. Application approved for 2 houses (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 1. 5 Jan 2010. Planning application for single storey side and rear extension (Barnet 
Council F/00016/10) 
 
No 1. 19 Aug 2010. Planning application for single storey side and rear extension (Barnet 
Council F/03396/10) 
 
Nos 2 - 4. Feb - Mar 1910. Planning application for houses (G Scott, Crawley Road, Wood 
Green, owner & builder) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01287) & Nos ?? 4 
Mar 1910. Application approved for 2 houses (G Scott) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 2. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first time 
 
No 4. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first time 
 
No 6. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1933 for the first time 
 
No 6. 19 Aug 2005.  Surrounded with scaffolding (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
No 8. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1926 for the first time 
 
No 8. 2 Aug 2000. Planning application for ground floor rear extension (Barnet Council 
C08852/B/00) 
 
No 9. 13 Feb 2009. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
F/00453/09) 
 
No 10 (Aalsund). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1911 as Aalsund. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 10 
 
No 10. 3 Aug 2011. Planning application for single storey rear extension  (Barnet Council 
F/03248/11) 
 



No 11.  26 Sep 2005.  New red brick wall being erected in front garden (John Holtham 
FB&DLHS) 
 
No 11. 25 Mar 2009.  Planning application for retention of shed in back garden (Barnet 
Council B/01043/09) 
 
No 12 (Chorlton). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1911 as Chorlton. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 12 
 
No 13 (Presridge). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1911 as Presridge. From 1924 onwards it is numbered 13 
 
No 13a. 16 Feb 2004. Planning application for alterations to roof including addition of rear 
dormer window to facilitate a loft conversion (Barnet Council C03656A/04) 
 
No 14 (St Aubyns). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1911 as St Aubyns. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 14 
 
No 14. 6 Jul 1966. Planning application for conversion of dwelling into 2 self-contained 
flats (Barnet Council Minutes N636) 
 
No 14a. 16 Nov 2000 & 11 Jul 2001. Planning application for loft conversion involving 
extension to roof at rear and rooflights at front (Barnet Council C14273/00) 
 
No 14a. 24 Apr 2007. Planning application for vehicle crossover (Barnet Council 
C03656/B/07) 
 
No 15 (Ashdown). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1911 as Ashdown. From 1924 onwards it is numbered 15 
 
No 16 (Hillcrest). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1911 as Hillcrest. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 16 
 
No 17 (Hawthorns). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1911 as Hawthorns. From 1924 onwards it is numbered 17 
 
No 18 (Gyldnrscroft). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1924 as Gyldnrscroft. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 18 
 
No 18. 28 Oct 1944. Weekly rent quoted as 9s 0d (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 18. 13 Jun 1946.  Application approved for use of Anderson shelter as a shed (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 18. 11 Feb 1998.  Planning application for loft conversion including dormer window 
(Barnet Council C13168) 
 
No 19. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first time in 
1924 
 
No 19. 21 Sep 1999.  Planning application for roof extension to form gable end at side 
(Barnet Council C13864/99) 
 



No 20 (Domus). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1924 as Domus. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 20 
 
No 20. 26 Jul 2005. Planning application for loft conversion (Barnet Council C16293/05) 
 
No 21 (Glenhaven). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1911 as Glenhaven. From 1924 onwards it is numbered 21 
 
No 21. 16 Aug 2000.  Planning application for hardstanding at front (Barnet Council 
C03830/A/00) 
 
No 21. 26 Jun 2003.  Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C03830B/03) 
 
No 21. 12 Aug 2003.  Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C03830C/03) 
 
No 21. 3 Dec 2008. A loft extension is being built (Loft Logic) (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 22 (Shirley). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1924 as Shirley. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 22 
 
No 23. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first time in 
1926 
 
No 23. 8 Nov 2000. Planning application for loft conversion with dormer window at rear  
(Barnet Council C14067A/00) 
 
No 23. 5 Aug 2004. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C14067/B/04) 
 
No 24 (Kildare). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1924 as Kildare. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 24 
 
No 24. 24 Sep 2009. Planning application for new conservatory to rear. Extension to roof 
including rear dormer window to facilitate a loft conversion (Barnet Council F/03463/09) 
 
No 24. 9 Nov 2009. Planning application for extension to roof including rear dormer 
window to facilitate a loft conversion (Barnet Council F/04108/09) 
 
No 24. 3 Feb 2010. Planning application for new infill conservatory and 2 metres high wall 
to rear  (Barnet Council F/00475/10) 
 
No 25 (Waltham). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1911 as Waltham. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 25 
 
No 26 (Rycroft). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1924 as Rycroft. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 26 
 
No 27 (Ravensdene). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1911 as Ravensdene. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 27 
 



No 27. 25 Apr 2002.  Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C/14850/02) 
 
No 27. 10 Dec 2009. Planning application for extension to roof including hip to gable and 
rear dormer window to facilitate a loft conversion (Barnet Council B/04542/09) 
 
No 28 (Compton). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1924 as Crompton. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 28 
 
No 28. 12 Aug 2004. Planning application for erection of telescopic aerial mast with height 
of 13.3m in rear garden for use by amateur radio enthusiast (Barnet Council C15959/04) 
 
No 29 (The Roothings). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for 
the first time in 1911 as The Roothings. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 29 
 
No 29. 7 Jun 1955. Application approved for f garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 29. 13 Sep 1960. Application approved for erection of garage at rear (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No 29.  4 April 2003.  Front garden being turned into a car park (John Holtahm FB&DLHS) 
 
No 30 (Wyndermere). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1911 as Wyndermere. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 30 
 
Nos 31. 19. Oct - Nov 1909. Planning application for houses (H E Harman, 23 Orpington 
Road, Winchmore Hill, builder) (London Metropolitan Archives, LMA/4070/02/01256) 
 
No 31.  10 May 2003. Loft extension; work still in progress (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
No 32. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1935 for the first 
time 
 
No 33. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 for the first 
time 
 
No 34. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1928 for the first 
time 
 
No 34. 10 Jul 1989. Planning application for single storey side extension (Barnet Council 
N07391/A) 
 
No 34. 14 Oct 2002.  Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C15086/02) 
 
No 34. 15 Feb 2010. Planning application for extension to roof involving hip to gable to 
facilitate a loft conversion including rooflights to front and rear (Barnet Council F/00574/10) 
 
No 35. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first 
time 
 
No 36 (Gaisdale). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1924 as Gaisdale. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 36 



 
No 37. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first 
time 
 
No 38. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for the first 
time 
 
No 38.  11 May 2006. Skip outside (John Donovan FB&DLHS) 
 
No 39, 18 Apr 1910. Application approved for alterations (H S Harman) (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No 40. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for the first 
time 
 
No 41. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for the first 
time 
 
No 41. 28 Jul 2011. Planning application for extension to roof including hip to gable,a loft 
conversion  (Barnet Council F/03196/11) 
 
No 41. 26 Sep 2011. Planning application for single storey side and rear extension  (Barnet 
Council F/04020/11) 
 
No 42. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for the first 
time 
 
No 42. 3 Jul 2003.  There is a skip outside and a pile of fresh new earth (John Donovan 
FB&DLHS) 
 
No 43. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first 
time 
 
No 43. 21 Apr 1965. Planning application approved for installation of bathroom (Barnet 
Council Minutes 21 Apr 1965) 
 
No 43.  15 July 2004.  Has scaffolding in front and some windows have been replaced. 
The roof looks new (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
No 43.  9 Sept 2004.  There is evidence of major internal work going on and there is still 
scaffolding outside (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
No 43. 11 Oct 2005. Internal refurbishment going on (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
No 43. 1 Feb 2006. Scaffolding completely surrounds the house, looks as though new 
windows are being installed (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
No 44. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first 
time 
 
No 45. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first 
time 
 



No 45. 24 Jan 2000.  Planning application for loft conversion involving roof extension to 
side (to form gable) and to rear. Rooflights to front (Barnet Council C13969/00) 
 
No 46. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first 
time 
 
No 46. 14 Aug 2003. There is scaffolding in the front of the house (John Holtham 
FB&DLHS) 
 
No 47. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first 
time 
 
No 47. 12 Mar 1963. Application approved for extension at rear to form bedroom (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 48. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first 
time 
 
Nos 49 - 51. Dec 1923. Planning application for houses (W Peake, 2 Torrington Park) 
(London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02001) & Nos ?? 7 Dec 1923. Application 
approved for 2 semi-detached houses north-west side (Mr W Peake) (Friern Barnet UDC) 
 
No 49 (Shelley). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1924 as Shelley. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 49 
 
No 50. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first 
time 
 
No 50. 4 Feb 2009.  Planning application for extension to roof including hip to gable and 
rear dormer window to facilitate a loft conversion (Barnet Council F/00197/09) 
 
No 51 (Oakdale). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1924 as Oakdale. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 51 
 
No 52. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first 
time 
 
Nos 53 - 55. 2 Nov 1950.  Application approved for pair of semi-detached houses (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) & Nos 53-55. Nov 1950-Dec 1951. Planning application for houses 
(G F Randall Ltd, 219 Woodhouse Road, owner, submitted by Kenneth R Smith, 10 Bayley 
Street, architect) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/04100) 
 
No 53. 31 May 2000. Planning application for loft conversion involving extension to roof at 
rear and window in gable at side (Barnet Council C14122/00) 
 
No 54. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first 
time 
 
No 55. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 56. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 for the first 
time 



 
No 56. 11 Oct 2006. The house is surrounded with scaffolding (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
No 57. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 57. 11 Oct 1960.  Application approved for conversion into two self-contained flats 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 57. 17 Oct 2006. Scaffolding is down the side wall and the end wall has been re-
rendered (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
No 58 (Lyndhurst). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1924 as Lyndhurst. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 58 
 
No 58. 21 Dec 1987.  Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
N07063/A) 
 
No 59. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1928 for 
the first time 
 
No 59. 9 Mar 1954. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 59. 14 Oct 1958 & 9 Jun 1959. Application approved for two flats and garages on land 
adjoining (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 60 (Homeleigh). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1924 as Homeleigh. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 60 
 
Nos 61 - 63. Apr 1959 - Jan 1964. Planning application for flats and garages (London 
Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/05136) 
 
Nos 61 - 63. 12 Sep 1961, 12 Jun 1962 & 12 Mar 1963. Applications approved for erection 
of two maisonettes, re-siting of one garage and space for 2 garages (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) & Nos 61-63. May 1962-May 1963. Planning application for maisonettes and 
garages  (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/05635) 
 
No 62 (Glenham). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1924 as Glenham. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 62 
 
No 64 (Stanton Villa). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1926 as Stanton Villa. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 64 
 
No 65 (Brendon). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1926 as Brendon. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 65 
 
Nos 66 - 68. Sep-Dec 1910. Planning application for houses (James Samms, 228 Sirdar 
Road, Wood Green) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01360) & Nos ?? 2 Dec 
1910. Application approved for 2 semi-detached houses (J Samms) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 66 (Trevials). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1926 as Trevials. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 66 



 
No 67 (Arthog). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1926 as Arthog. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 67 
 
No 68 (White Lodge). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1924 as White Lodge. From 1926 onwards it is numbered 68 
 
No 69 (Hillside). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1926 as Hillside. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 69 
 
No 69. 15 Apr 2004.  Planning application for demolition of single storey rear extension 
and erection of new single storey rear extension   (Barnet Council C15728/04) 
 
Nos 70 - 72. May-Jun 1910. Planning application for houses (J Samms, 228 Sirdar Road, 
Wood Green, owner & builder) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01301) 
 
No 70. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 71. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1926 for 
the first time 
 
No 72. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
Nos 73 - 81. May - Jun 1925. Planning application for houses (F J Randall. 36 Coleridge 
Road, N12 owner & builder) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02242) & Nos 
?? 22 May 1925. Application approved for 5 houses (F G Randall) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos 73 - 91. Jun 1925 - Mar 1926. Planning application for houses (F J Randall. 36 
Coleridge Road, N12 owner & builder) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/02258)  
 
No 73. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 74. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 74. 14 Oct 2002.  Planning application for single storey rear extension and alterations 
to roof including rear dormer window to facilitate loft conversion (Barnet Council 
C15202/03) 
 
No 74. 31 Mar 2003. Planning application for loft conversion providing a dormer window 
(Barnet Council C15202A/03) 
 
No 74. 10 Jun 2003.  Planning application for loft conversion providing a dormer window 
(Barnet Council C15202B/03) 
 
No 74. 5 Aug 2003. A loft extension is being installed (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 



No 75. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 75. 7 Jun 1955. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 76. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 77. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 77. 15 Aug 2001.  Planning application for ground floor rear extension (Barnet Council 
C14578/01) 
 
No 78. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 79. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 79. 3 Apr 1989.  Planning application for single storey rear extension and front porch 
& dormer window to rear (Barnet Council C02144B) 
 
No 80. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1931 for 
the first time 
 
No 81. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 82. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 82.  7 Jun 1960. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 83. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1930 for 
the first time 
 
No 83.  10 Sep 1957. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 84. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1930 for 
the first time 
 
No 85. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1928 for 
the first time 
 
No 85.  13 Apr 1950. Application approved for garage at rear (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 86. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 86. 27 Nov 1991. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C11082) 
 



No 86.  26 Sep 2005.  Outside no 86 Three Valleys Water have filled in a hole in the road 
(John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
No 87. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1929 for 
the first time 
 
No 87.  10 Sep 1957. Application approved for garage at rear (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 87.  6 Nov 1962. Application approved for conversion of house to two self-contained 
flats (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 88. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 89. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1930 for 
the first time 
 
No 89. 11 Oct 1955. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 89. 1 May 2002.  Planning application for loft conversion involving hip to gable end roof 
and rear dormer window (Barnet Council C14864/02) 
 
No 89 & 91. 6 Aug 2002.  Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet 
Council C14864A/02) 
 
No 90. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for 
the first time 
 
No 90a. 19 Jun 1930. Application approved for conservatory (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 90. 6 Dec 1960. Application approved for garage at rear (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 90. 14 Jan 1964.  Application approved for erection of extension of 2 floors at side 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 90. 2 Nov 2022. Planning application for single storey rear extension. New front porch 
and steps. Alterations and extension to roof including new hipped roof over existing two-
storey side extension, rear dormer window and 2 rooflights to front roofslope. Changes to 
fenestration to front elevation Barnet Council 22/5346/HSE) 
 
No 91. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1930 for 
the first time 
 
No 91. 16 Jul 1963. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 91. 8 Dec 1995.  Planning application for single storey side and rear extension (Barnet 
Council C12217A) 
 
No 91. 26 Jan 1998.  Planning application for 2 storey rear extension and single storey 
rear extension (Barnet Council C12217C) 
 
No 91. 1 Feb 1990.  Planning application for ground floor rear extension (Barnet Council 
C12217D) 



 
No 91. 19 May 1999.  Planning application for double garage at rear (Barnet Council 
C12217E) 
 
No 91. 19 June 2003. Corner of Buxted Road there seems to be a new, tiny bungalow at 
the end of their garden (visible from Buxted Road) (John Donovan FB&DLHS) 
 
No 91. 26 Jun 2003.  Planning application for conversion of house into 2 self-contained 
residential flats (Barnet Council C12217G/03) 
 
No 92. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1928 for 
the first time 
 
No 92. 6 Dec 2000.  Planning application for loft conversion involving extension to roof at 
side and rear (Barnet Council C14114/A/00) 
 
No 92. 1 Jun 2004. Planning application for two storey side extension.  Replacement of 
existing rear dormer with larger dormer to facilitate the extension of loft conversion. 
Demolition of existing garage and erection of new single storey garage (Barnet Council 
C14114B/04) 
 
No 92. 4 Oct 2004.  Planning application for 2 storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C14114/B/04) 
 
No 92.  2 Dec 2005.  Major work in progress, apparently a loft extension and a side 
extension (John Holtham FB&DLHS) 
 
No 92. 25 Jan 2008. A new front garden wall is being built (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 93. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1930 for 
the first time 
 
No 93. 26 Apr 1929. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 93. 12 Oct 1954. Application approved for sub station at rear (Eastern Electricity Board) 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 93. 21 Apr 1988.  Planning application for 2 storey side extension (Barnet Council 
C05018/B) 
 
No 93. 3 Oct 2002.  Planning application for alterations to roof including rear dormer 
window (Barnet Council C05018/02) 
 
No 93.  19 June 2003.  Loft conversion (John Donovan FB&DLHS) 
 
No 94. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1928 for 
the first time 
 
No 94. 11 Sep 1947.  Application approved for cycle shed (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 94. 8 Dec 1949. Application approved for prefabricated garage (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 



No 95. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1930 for 
the first time 
 
No 95. 17 Sep 2002.  Planning application for single storey rear extension and loft 
conversion involving rear dormer window and 2 Velux rooflights to front elevation (Barnet 
Council C14864A/02) 
 
No 95. 1 Aug 2010. A new hardstanding is being created in the front garden (David 
Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 96 (Lynton). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1924 a Lynton. From 1928 onwards it is numbered 96 
 
No 96. 13 Nov 1945.  Application approved for war damaged house to be re-erected 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) The current owner, Mel Hooper, says that the house was hit 
by incendiary bombs but not totally destroyed.  Green wood was used to repair it which 
has meant that some doors do not fit properly (11 Sep 2009) 
 
No 96. 13 Jun 1946. Application approved for semi-detached house (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 96. 11 Sep 1947. Application approved for cycle shed (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 96. 15 Jul 2017. A new roof has been put on and the loft boarded up and a new rooflight 
installed t to front roofslope (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 97. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1930 for 
the first time 
 
No 97. 16 Jul 1963. Application approved for double garage at rear (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 98. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1930 for 
the first time 
 
No 98. 9 Feb 1987. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C09400) 
 
No 98. 1 May 2002. Planning application for loft conversion involving raising hip of roof at 
side to gable wall and roof extension at rear (Barnet Council C09400A/02) 
 
No 98. 8 Jul 2002. Planning application for ground floor rear extension (Barnet Council 
C09400B/02) 
 
No 98. 26 Aug 2003.  Planning application for retention of patio at rear (Barnet Council 
C09400C/03) 
 
Nps 99 - 99a. Jan 1926. Planning application for house (V F Haward, 17 Finchley Park, 
owner & builder) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02332) & Nos ?? 22 Jan 
1926. Application approved for pair semi-detached houses (V F Howard) (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 



No 99. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1930 for 
the first time 
 
No 99. 13 Sep 1956.  Application approved for 2 garages at rear (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 99. 17 Aug 2005. Skip outside, new porch being built (John Donovan FB&DLHS) 
 
No 99a. 25 Mar 1997. Planning application for double garage at rear (Barnet Council 
C12269) 
 
No 100. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1930 
for the first time 
 
No 101. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 
for the first time 
 
No 101. 6 Jun 2002. Planning application for loft conversion involving hip to gable 
extension and rear dormer window (Barnet Council C14780A/02) 
 
Nos 102 - 104. May - Nov 1925. Planning application for houses (Frank Haward, 174 
Lansdowne Road, Tottenham, owner & builder) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/02234) & Nos ?? 22 May 1925. Application approved for 2 houses (V F 
Howard) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 102 (Westmead). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1926 as Westmead. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 102 
 
No 102. 8 Mar 1962. Application approved for garage at side (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 102. 27 Oct 2009. Planning application for single storey rear extension and 
replacement of existing porch (Barnet Council F/03858/09) 
 
No 103. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 
for the first time 
 
No 104 (Myrtleberry). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1926 as Myrtleberry. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 104 
 
Nos 105 - 107. May - Jul 1911. Planning application for houses (H Grover, 752 High Road, 
Tottenham, submitted by Brewer Smith & Turner, Richmond, Surrey, architects) (London 
Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01413) 
 
No 105 (Moresby). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1924 as Moresby. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 105 
 
No 106. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1928 for the first 
time 
 
No 106. 1936. Freehold. Possession. Bought In £750. (The Estate Exchange Year Book 
1936. Page 82) 
 



No 107 (Ardnagreena). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for 
the first time in 1924 as Ardnagreena. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 107 
 
No 107. 8 Nov 1960. Application approved for garage and porch over entrance door (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 108. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1933 for the first 
time 
 
Nos 109 - 119. Nov-Dec 1923. Planning application for houses (G Smith, 114 Palace 
Gates Road, N22) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01991) & Nos ?? 7 Dec 
1923. Application approved for 6 semi-detached houses (Mr G Smith) (Friern Barnet UDC) 
 
No 109 (Afgar). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1926 as Afgar. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 109 
 
No 109. 11 Apr 1997. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C12683) 
 
No 109. 26 Oct 2004. New UPVC windows are being installed (Silverline Windows Ltd) 
(David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 110. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1931 for the first 
time 
 
No 110a. Freehold Possession. £720. (The Estate Exchange Year Book 1936. Page 82) 
 
No 110. 15 Jul 1998. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C13329) 
 
No 111 (Ridgeway). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1926 as Ridgeway. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 111 
 
No 111. 11 Jun 1963.  Application approved for erection of domestic garage at side and 
single storey bay at rear (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 112. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1933 for the first 
time 
 
No 113 (Trevoned). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1926 as Trevoned. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 113 
 
No 114. Jan 1924. Planning application for house (Frank Edmund Brown, 66 Clifford Road, 
Finchley, submitted by Sidney John Judd, 55 St John’s Villas, Friern Barnet, builder) 
(London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02014) & No ? 11 Feb 1924. Application 
approved for detached house east side (Mr J T Brown) (Friern Barnet UDC 
 
No 114 (Asmar). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1926 as Asmar. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 114 
 
No 115 (Jesmond). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1926 as Jesmond. From 1927 onwards it is numbered 115 
 



No 115. 2 Aug 1990.  Planning application for roof extension to side and rear (Barnet 
Council C10743) 
 
No 116. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for the first 
time 
 
No 116. 7 Mar 1988. Planning application for alteration to elevations (Barnet Council 
C02452/D) 
 
No 116. 1 Jun 2004. Planning application for single storey rear/side extension (Barnet 
Council C02452E/04) 
 
No 116. 12 Feb 2005. A new paved area in front of the house has been installed (David 
Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 117 (Ardua). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1926 as Ardua.  From 1927 onwards it is numbered 117 
 
No 117. 4 Jun 1999. Planning application for ground floor rear extension (Barnet Council 
C13631) 
 
No 117. Jun 2003. Work being done on the upper bay – window painted? (John Donovan 
FB&DLHS) 
 
No 118. Jun - Jul 1924. Planning application for house (F E Brown, 66 Clifford Road, 
Finchley, owner, submitted by H Holmes, 5 Rosemont Terrace, North Finchley, architect) 
(London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02089) 
 
No 118. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for the first 
time 
 
No 118. 9 Sep 1953. Application approved for conservatory at rear (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 118. 14 Oct 1958. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 118. 22 Mar 1989. Planning application for 2 storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
C10346) 
 
No 119. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for the first 
time 
 
No 119. 10 Nov 1936. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 119. 22 Nov 2005. Planning application for single storey side extension (Barnet Council 
C16456/05) 
 
No 119. 13 Jul 2006.  A new roof and possibly a loft extension is being done (John Holtham 
FB&DLHS) 
 
No 119. 25 Oct 2007.  Planning application for single storey building in garden (Barnet 
Council C16456/07) 
 



Nos 120 - 124. Mar 1925 - Feb 1975. Planning application for houses (Arthur Graham, 77 
Marlborough Road, Bowes Park, owner & builder) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/02205) 
 
No 120. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for the first 
time 
 
Nos 121 - 131. Dec 1923 – Jan 1924. Planning application for houses (A Marriott, Marwell, 
Friern Park) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02006) 
 
No 121 This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1928 for the first 
time 
 
No 121. 9 Dec 1943. Application approved for temporary garage (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 121. 13 Feb 1947. Application approved for renewal of licence for temporary garage 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 121. 12 Nov 1957. Application approved for additions to existing garage (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No 121. 10 Feb 1989.  Planning application for double garage in rear garden (Barnet 
Council C10303) 
 
No 122. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1939 for the first 
time 
 
No 122. 21 Dec 1995. Planning application for extension to roof to roof to form side gable 
and rear dormer and rooflight at front (Barnet Council C12239A) 
 
No 123 (Aurdele). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1926 as Aurdele.  From 1928 onwards it is numbered 123 
 
No 123. 1 Dec 1965. Planning application for replacement of existing garage (Barnet 
Council Minutes 1 Dec 1965 BN 327) 
 
No 124. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for the first 
time 
 
No 125 (Friary View). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1926 as Friary View.  From 1927 onwards it is numbered 125 
 
No 125. 13 Feb 1947. Application approved for temporary garden tool sheds (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No 126. 19 Oct 2009. This is a Dental Surgery (Dr Anthony Stellman) (David Berguer 
FB&DLHS) 
 
No 127 (Ardyll). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1926 as Ardyll.  From 1927 onwards it is numbered 127 
 



No 127. 10 Apr 1962. Application approved for replacement of existing garage at rear 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 127. 16 Aug 2006. Scaffolding is in place while roof work goes on (John Donovan 
FB&DLHS) 
 
No 129 (Alvonice). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the first 
time in 1926 as Alvonicel.  From 1927 onwards it is numbered 129 
 
No 129.  6 Nov 1962. Application approved for garage at rear (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 129.  25 May 2007.  Loft conversion taking place (Stock Loft Conversions) (David 
Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 131. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for the first 
time 
 
No 131.   13 Sep 1956. Application approved for extension to garage   (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos 133 - 137. Sep 1924 - Apr 1925. Planning application for houses (W A Marriott, 
Marwell, Friern Park) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02116) 
 
No 133. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for the first 
time 
 
No 133. 14 Sep 1954 & 15 Nov 1956. Application approved for garage   (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No 133. 30 June 2005. This empty house is undergoing a complete renovation; there are 
bags of sand outside (John Donovan FB&DLHS) 
 
No 135. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1927 for the first 
time 
 
No 137 (Thurleigh). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for the 
first time in 1926 as Thurleigh.  From 1927 onwards it is numbered 137 
 
No 137. 24 Jul 2001. Planning application for first floor side extension and single storey 
rear extension (Barnet Council C08147/B/01) 
 
No 141 (Lynton/Sans Souci). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet 
for the first time in 1924 as Lynton. In 1926 it is Sans Souci and from 1927 onwards it is 
numbered 141 
 
No 141. 12 Feb 1963. Application approved for demolishing existing house and erecting 
one 2-storey block of 4 self-contained flats and 4 garages at the rear (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 143. May-Dec 1928. Planning application for house (W A Peake, 2 Torrington Park, 
owner & builder) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02461) 
 



No 143. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1930 for the first 
time 
 
No 143. 4 May 1966. Planning application for kitchen extension (Barnet Council Minutes 
4 May 1966 BN 1083) 
 
No 143 (The Hill House). 20 Jun 1995. Planning application for part single, part 2 storey 
rear extension. Creation of first floor terrace above single storey extension and installation 
of 90cm satellite dish (Barnet Council C12110) 
 
No 143 (The Hill House). Spring 2003. A new coat of paint (John Donovan FB&DLHS) 
 
No 166.  20 Jan 2005. There is a new paved hardstanding and a skip full of earth (John 
Donovan FB&DLHS) 
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ATHENAEUM ROAD, N20 Planning applications up to Sep 2021 
(formerly EAST LANE) see also ST MARY MAGDALEN CHURCH 
Layout 
There are 76 residential properties, 31 on the south side and 45 on the north side. 26 
houses are detached, 38 semi-detached, 10 terraced and there are 2 flats 
 
History 
In 1889, only 10 houses stood in Athenaeum Road, which was lined with sports grounds 
(Victoria County History page 13) 
 



From 1899 there was a private lawn tennis club in Athenaeum Road (Victoria County 
History page 24) 
 
A meeting-room in Athenaeum Road between 1889 and 1897 had disappeared by 1900 
and a Gospel hall there in 1925 was disused by 1930 (Victoria County History page 33) 
 
Christian Brethren from Highgate began to worship in Athenaeum Road, Whetstone 
c.1884. They met in a converted house with a capacity of c. 25, probably the Christians’ 
meeting room recorded between 1889 and 1925, until in 1926 they moved to a new brick 
hall in Oakleigh Road North, which seated 100. Oakleigh hall was enlarged in 1954, 
renamed Oakleigh chapel shortly afterwards, and still used in 1975 (Victoria County 
History page 33) 
 
The road was renumbered in 1932 (Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet) 
 
The Athenaeum Institute (which gave its own name to the road) opened in 1881 with a 
grand concert.  It had a hall seating 400 people, a billiard room, library and reading room.  
For the more active, tennis and croquet lawns were laid out.  Although initially successful, 
the project soon collapsed and by 1892 the buildings were being used for industrial 
purposes. (Article in Barnet Times 2 August 2001, by Percy Reboul and John Heathfield) 
 
His memory also stretches to a line of cobble stones, the boundary between Finchley and 
Friern Barnet. A similar line appeared in Athenaeum Road and Chandos Avenue (Barnet 
Borough Times Thursday 21 August 1986.Page 2) 
 
Athenaeum Road was originally called East Lane because it ran eastwards from the corner 
of Whetstone Town to East Barnet Parish church. The Ordnance Survey map of 1864 
shows a barn, a gravel pit and four cottages.  The cottages belonged to W Matthews, 
dairyman and publican who also owned the Green Man and several nearby fields.  
Matthews was born in 1830 and by 1871 some of his relatives were living in two of the 
cottages. Sam Matthews, who was an agricultural labourer, had one of the cottages and 
George Matthews, a dairyman, had another. The other two cottages were occupied by 
farm labourers and a police constable.  In 1797 the land nearby was owned by W Tash 
who sold his estate to Sir Simon Haughton-Clarks who lived in Oakhill House and whose 
funeral monument is prominent in East Barnet churchyard. In 1869 the land was sold to 
the Whetstone Freehold Estate Company, who built 25 houses on what was to become 
the Oakleigh Park Estate. They were large detached houses with 5 to 9 principal 
bedrooms, 3 or 4 reception rooms and carriage sweeps. Each house was to cost not less 
than £1,000, but they were not all sold and as late as 1936 some were being let to rent. 
The agents appear to have always lived on the estate. In 1871 Richard Looker, Secretary 
to the Land Company, lived at The Hollies.  In 1886 the Secretary was A Waldron who 
lived originally at the foot of Athenaeum Road, and later at Springfield at the south west 
corner of Oakleigh Park North and Athenaeum Road. W B Passmore lived for a time at 
Carlstone in Oakleigh Park North. He succeeded Joseph Baxendale as occupant of 
Woodside House and, after the death of his wife, he moved to a smaller house in Oakleigh 
Park. There is a monument to his wife in St John’s Church.  Baxendale had been the last 
surviving trustee of the old Whetstone and Highgate Turnpike Trust and, after his death, 
Passmore took over his papers which have unfortunately since been lost. 
 
Left side 
Millerwood, Joseph 
Christie, Henry  North Villa (now no. 63) 
Dando, Mrs   Aouth Villa 



Smith, Albert   Redcliffe Villa 
Blowfield, Thomas  Park Villa 
Yates, Frederick  Fairlight 
Waldron, W A  Estate Office 
Golding, Edward  Gordon Villa 
Starke, William  Braemar Villa 
 
Right side 
Sharpe, George  Police Constable 
Barratt, Mrs   Laundress 
Plymouth Brethren Meeting Room 
The Athenaeum Club (Secretary Geo S Waterlow) 
 
The cast iron marker on the south side of Athenaeum Road marked CHG marks the 
boundary between the Colney Hatch Gas Company’s mains which supplied the estate and 
the Barnet Gas Company whose main runs along Whetstone High Road as far as North 
Finchley and Totteridge.  The Barnet Press of 12 Nov 1884 advertises the sale of “seven 
copyhold cottages having considerable frontage to the High Road and return frontage to 
Athenaeum Road, brick and timber built and let to respectable tenants at a total annual 
rent of £72.”  These were subsequently demolished about 1895 and replaced by the bank 
and a row of shops. About 1897 the buildings of the former Athenaeum Club was taken 
over by Birt Acres, who set up a photographic works there.  Acres were an American 
inventor whom played a prominent part in the development of moving pictures which used 
a strip of celluloid which was coated with a light sensitive chemical.  Apparently the 
celluloid base and the coating expanded at a different rate when exposed to the heat of 
the projector which led to the flaking of the film.  Acres invented a way of dealing with this.  
He later set up in partnership with British Xylonite but the business was short-lived and 
closed after a few years. 
 
29 Apr 2011. A street party was held today to mark the wedding of Prince William and 
Kate Middleton (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
Infrastructure 
3 Dec 1889. A lamp is to be fixed midway between the High Road and the barn in 
Athenaeum Road (Friern Barnet Local Board Minutes) 
  
14 Nov 1904 & 4 Aug 1905. Making up road £2553 7s 2d (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
3 Apr 1907. Widening of Athenaeum Road (Bell & Sons) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
4 Oct 1907. Application approved for roads and sewers (Messrs Eyles & Lewis) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
2 Oct 1908. Application approved for overground wires (GPO) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
3 Dec 1911. Application approved for overground telegraph line (GPO) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
5 Jul 1912. Making up part of Athenaeum Road by W Griffiths & Co £1575 (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 



5 Dec 1913. Making up portion of Athenaeum Road £1072. 16s 4d (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
6 Mar 1914. Athenaeum Road declared a Highway (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
6 Feb 1920. Application approved for underground telegraph line (GPO) (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
5 Mar 1920 & 7 Jul 1921. Making up of the road was approved (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
5 Oct 1923. Application approved for underground telegraph line (Post Office Engineering) 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
12 Mar 1926. Northmet granted permission for underground cable (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
24 Jun 1927. Private street works cost £650 (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
25 Nov 1927. Reference to recent widening works (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
15 Nov 1930. The Surveyor submitted a report in which he estimated the approximate cost 
of planting trees in Athenaeum Road was £18 (Barnet Press 15 November 1930) 
 
9 Feb 1939. Reconstruction of street at a cost of £1600 (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
9 Feb 1939. Corner widening at the junction with Oakleigh Park North £1000 (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
St Mary’s Hall was a Rest Centre for the WVS during the War (The Front Line. Magazine 
of the Friern Barnet Civil Defence. Mar 1941. Page 11) 
 
Jun 2017. The carriageway along the entire length of Athenaeum Road has been 
resurfaced using tar and chippings (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
Individual properties 
No ? (Radcliffe Villa). 12 Apr 1892. Application approved for additions (Miss Newberry) 
(Friern Barnet Local Board Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 23 Oct 1894.  Application approved for 2 conservatories (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No ? (The Acorns). 14 Dec 1897.  Application approved for cottage and stables (Mr J 
Maden Holt) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes). Submitted by Beresford Pita, 48 Harley Street 
(London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/00428) 
 
No ? (The Acorns). 11 Jan 1898.  Application approved for cowshed (Mr Maden) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) & (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/00453) 
 
No ? 6 Mar 1900. Application approved for house (J Brown) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
See also No 47 
 



No ? 25 Jun 1901. Application approved for framed timber building covered with 
corrugated iron (G A Stratton) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 1 Oct 1901. Application approved for 2 semi-detached houses (Mr Lewis) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 15 Oct 1901. Application approved for 6 semi-detached houses (Mr Lewis) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? 7 Jul 1902. Application approved for house (Mrs Viecue) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 28 Jul 1902. Application approved for 2 houses (Mr J Walls) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No ? (Coniston. 9 May 1904. Application approved for shed at rear (Mr Ousey) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? 2 Jan 1905. Application approved for house (G F Knight) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 6 Jul 1906. Application approved for 2 houses (Lavington Bros) (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? 1 Nov 1906. Application approved for house (Lavington Bros) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No ? 7 Dec 1906. Application approved for 2 houses (Lavington Bros) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No ? 4 Jan 1907. Application approved for addition (Messrs Brown & Co) (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? 6 Dec 1907. Application approved for detached house (C Knight) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 10 Jan 1908. Application approved for 2 semi-detached house (Lavington Bros) 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 4 Jun 1909. Application approved for 2 semi-detached houses (Lavington Bros) 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) & Nos ?? May - Jun 1909. Planning application for houses 
(Lavington Bros, 318 Green Lanes, Finsbury Park) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/01215) 
 
Nos ?? 6 Jan 1911. Application approved for 2 semi-detached houses (Lavington Bros) 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? 7 Jun 1912. Application approved for 18 houses (H E Stacey) (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) May - Jun 1912. Planning application for houses (H G Stacey, Bush Hill Cottage, 
London Road, Winchmore Hill) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01487) 
 



No ? Mar 1920. Planning application for house (G G Stacey, Bush Hill Cottages, London 
Road, Winchmore Hill, owner & builder) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/01725) 
 
No ? Mar 1920. Planning application for house (G G Stacey, Bush Hill Cottage, London 
Road, Winchmore Hill, owner and builder) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/01725) 
 
Nos ?? 6 Oct 1922. Application approved for 4 houses on north side (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? Jan - Feb 1925. Planning application houses (Estate Building & Mortgage Finance 
Co, 17 Warwick Square) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02177) 
 
Nos ?? Feb - Mar 1925. Planning application for roads, sewers & houses (Estate Building 
& Mortgage Finance Co, 17 Warwick Square) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/02190) 
 
No ? 22 May 1925. Application approved for temporary garage (Dickinson Motors Ltd) 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? Mar - May 1926. Planning application for merchandise stores (The Anglo-American 
Oil Company, 10 High Street, Kilburn) (London metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/02366) 
 
Nos ?? 19 Nov 1926. Application approved for 16 houses (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? 21 Oct 1927. Application approved for 2 houses (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? 18 Nov 1927. Application approved for a house (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 27 Apr 1928. Application approved for 4 houses (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos ?? 23 Nov 1928. Application approved for 4 houses (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? 13 Oct 1932. Application approved for new shop, corner of Great North Road (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No ? Oct - Dec 1937. Planning application for house (Cramb Bros Ltd, 8 Halliwick Court 
Parade, owner & builder) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/03458) 
 
No ? 16 Oct 1952. Application approved for detached house on land adjoining Old Owens 
Playing Field (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 1. This appears on Barnet Council’s Buildings of Local Architectural or Historic Interest 
 
No 1. 21 Oct 1998. Planning application for first floor rear extension (Barnet Council 
N03790/D) 
 
No 1. 27 May 2008. Planning application for second storey rear extension and additional 
3rd storey to part of existing office building (Barnet Council B/01452/08) 
 
No 2. This appears on Barnet Council’s Buildings of Local Architectural or Historic Interest 



 
No 2 (Propsect House). 31 Mar 1992. Planning application for illuminated fascia sign on 
north elevation (Barnet Council N08107/L) 
 
No 2 (Propsect House). 30 Dec 1994. Planning application for non-illuminated sign on 
forecourt (Barnet Council N08107/M) 
 
No 2 (Prospect House). 5 May 1998. Planning application for 3 pole mounted antennae, 
4.66 metre diameter transmission dish and ancillary cabinets (Barnet Council N08107/P) 
 
No 2 (Prospect House). 4 Jan 2011. Planning application for change of use from 
Accountancy (Class B1) to Estate Agents (Class A2) and installation of new awning to 
front elevation  (Barnet Council B/04818/10) 
 
No 2 (Prospect House). 4 Jan 2011. Planning application for installation of 1 projecting 
sign to front, 2 board signs (one to front and one to side) , 1 door sign and an awning to 
front elevation (Barnet Council B/04818/10) 
 
No 2 (Prospect House). 26 Nov 2014. Planning application for installation of 3 antenna 
located adjacent to existing antenna together with associated ancillary works (Barnet 
Council 14/07595/LIC) 
 
No 2 (Prospect House). 21 Jan 2019. Planning application for removal of existing stub-
tower and 6 antennas, replacement with 12. proposed pole-mounted antennas, installation 
of 2 proposed 600mm dish antennas, relocation of 1 existing 300mm dish antenna; plus 
other minor ancillary works (Barnet Council 19/0330/FUL) 
 
No 2. 15 Mar 2019. Planning application for change of use from Use Class B1 (office) to 
Use Class C3 (residential) to provide (21 Unit) (Barnet Council 19/1425/PNO) 
 
No 2. 16 May 2019. Planning application for replacement and relocated antennas, and 
associated ancillary equipment (Alan Neale) (Barnet Council 19/2798/LIC) 
 
No 2a. 16 Apr 2015. Planning application for car wash at the rear of the car park (Mr Peter 
Moore, 83 Hillside Gardens, Barnet EN5 2NH) (Barnet Council 15/01796/FUL) 
 
No 2a. 30 Oct 2015. Planning application for variation of condition 3 (hours of operation) 
pursuant to planning permission 15/01796/FUL dated 22/9/2015 for “Car wash at the rear 
of the car park”. Variations to include weekends in the operational days/hours of the car 
wash  (Barnet Council 15/06182/S73) 
 
No 2a. 20 Sep 2018. Variation of conditions 4 (Hours of Operation) 5 (Permanent 
Structures) pursuant to planning permission 15/06183/S73 dated 30/10/2015 for `Car 
wash at rear existing car park` Amendments include variation of daily closing hours to 
7.30pm during summer months, placing of a chemical toilet and portacabin (Barnet 
Council 18/5146/S73) 
 
No 2. 8 Aug 2019. Planning application for change of use of existing Class B1 office 
building into 21 No. residential units (Barnet Council 19/4371/PNO) 
 
No 3. This appears on Barnet Council’s Buildings of Local Architectural or Historic Interest 
 



No 3. 3 Apr 2014. Planning application for demolition of existing two storey building. 
Creation of a four- storey building to provide commercial units on ground floor level and 
five self-contained units on first, second and third floor levels with associated car parking  
(Barnet Council B/00878/14) 
 
No 3. 27 Aug 2014. Apr 2014. Planning application for demolition of existing two storey 
building. Creation of a four-storey building to provide commercial units on ground floor 
level and five self-contained units on first, second and third floor levels with associated car 
parking  (Barnet Council B/04689/14) 
 
No 3. 6 Mar 2017. Submission of details of conditions 3 (levels), 4 (Materials), 8 (Access 
Road), 9 (Demolition, Construction and Traffic Management Plan), 12 (Noise Mitigation), 
13 (Desktop Study), 14 (noise), 15 (Mitigation Measures), 17 (Archaeological 
Investigation) pursuant to planning permission B/04689/14 dated 12/10/15) (Barnet 
Council 17/1410/CON) 
 
No 3. 7 Mar 2017. Planning application for demolition of existing building. Construction of 
four storey building to provide office space at ground floor level and 7 self-contained flats 
on upper floors. Provision of 8 car parking spaces  (Barnet Council 17/1418/FUL) 
 
No 3. 7 Mar 2017. Variation of condition 1 (Plans) pursuant to planning permission 
17/1418/FUL dated 29/6/17 for “demolition of existing building. Construction of four storey 
building to provide office space at ground floor level and 7 self-contained flats on upper 
floors. Provision of 8 car parking spaces “Variations include change to the internal layout 
and small increase in the depth of the third floor level into the balcony area  (Barnet Council 
17/4282/S73) 
 
No 5. This appears on Barnet Council’s Buildings of Local Architectural or Historic Interest 
 
No 5. 13 Dec 1956. Application approved for use of specified machinery in preparation 
shed (Tentest Fibre Board Co Ltd) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 5. 9 Dec 1958.  Application approved for extension of buildings for storage (Tentest 
Fibre Board Co Ltd) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos 6 - 12. Nov - Dec 1928. Planning application for houses (David Gavin, Ridgeview 
Road, owner & Builder, submitted by Horatio Holmes, 5 Rosemont Terrace, North 
Finchley, architect) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02686) 
 
No 6 See ST MARY MAGDALEN CHURCH 
 
No 7. This appears on Barnet Council’s Buildings of Local Architectural or Historic Interest 
 
No 7 ? Nov 1930 - Aug 1931. Planning application for pump and engine house (Anglo-
American Oil Co, 36 Queen Anne’s Gate, SW1) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/02858) 
 
No 8. 18 Nov 2008. Planning application for single storey rear extension, extension to roof 
including side and rear dormer windows to facilitate a loft conversion (Barnet Council 
B/04382/08) 
 



No 8. 2 Jan 2015. Planning application for single storey rear extension with a proposed 
depth of 5.3 metres from original rear wall, eaves height of 2.75 metres and maximum 
height of 3.975 metres  (Barnet Council 14/08197/PNH) 
 
No 8. 23 Mar 2015. Planning application for single storey rear extension with a proposed 
depth of 5.3 metres from original rear wall, eaves height of 2.975 metres and maximum 
height of 3.975 metres (Barnet Council 15/01844/PNH) 
 
No 9. This appears on Barnet Council’s Buildings of Local Architectural or Historic Interest 
 
Nos 9 - 25. Nov - Dec 1913. Planning application for houses (W Poulter, West Golders 
Green Estate, owner) London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01584) & No ? 5 Dec 
1913. Application approved for additions 18 houses (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 9. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 when it was 
numbered number 1. It was renumbered 9 in 1932 
 
No 9. 15 Jul 1991. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
N08059/B) 
 
No 9. 5 Jul 1993. Planning application for first floor side extension (Barnet Council 
N08059/C) 
 
No 9. 21 Nov 2001. Planning application for first floor side extension (Barnet Council 
N08059/F/01) 
 
No 9 (The Corner Lodge). 15 Apr 2014. This is called The Corner Lodge (David Berguer 
FB&DLHS) 
 
No 9. 27 Jan 2015. Planning application for single storey rear extension with a proposed 
depth of 4.6 metres from original rear wall, eaves height of 2.8 metres and maximum 
height of 3.6 metres  (Barnet Council 15/00474/PNH) 
 
No 10 (Mansfield). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 
1929 as “Mansfield” and was renumbered 10 in 1932 
 
No 10. 12 Jun 2007. Planning application for side and rear dormer roof extension to 
facilitate loft conversion (Barnet Council N15516/K/07) 
 
No 10. 27 Oct 2009. Planning application for formation of ground floor front bay window 
and conversion of garage into habitable room  (Barnet Council B/03828/09) 
 
No 10. 27 Dec 2017. Planning application for single storey rear extension with a proposed 
depth of 6 metres from original rear wall, eaves height of 2.875 metres and maximum 
height of 2.975 metres (Barnet Council 17/0022/PNH) 
 
No 10. 13 Jun 2018. Planning application for roof extension including a wraparound 
dormer window to the rear and both sides  (Barnet Council 18/3661/192) 
 
No 10. 13 Jul 2018. Planning application for ground and first floor rear extension ( (Barnet 
Council 18/4274/HSE) 
 



No 11. This appears on Barnet Council’s Buildings of Local Architectural or Historic 
Interest 
 
No 11. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 when it was 
numbered number 2. It was renumbered 11 in 1932 
 
No 12 (Almeria). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1929 
as “Almeria” and was renumbered 12 in 1932 
 
Nos 12 - 44 (land to rear). 7 Jul 1965. Planning application disapproved for erection of 41 
houses for reasons of sub-standard form of development, excessive density and 
insufficient width in access road (James Development Co Ltd) (Barnet Council Minutes 7 
Jul 1965) 
 
Nos 12 - 44 (land to rear). 6 Jul 1966. Planning application approved for 34 town houses 
and installation of boiler together with new access road and sewers to rear of nos 12 - 44 
(Barnet Council Minutes BN1218/CA31) 
 
No 12. 27 Sep 2012. Planning application for single storey front extension, including 
alterations to front porch and replacement of existing garage door. Part single, Part two 
storey rear extension including 4 roof lights. Alterations to roof including new side dormer 
and rear Juliet balcony to facilitate a loft conversion  (Barnet Council B/03623/12) 
 
No 13. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 when it was 
numbered number 3. It was renumbered 13 in 1932 
 
No 14. This appears on Barnet Council’s Buildings of Local Architectural or Historic 
Interest 
 
No 14 (St Davids). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 
1929 as “St Davids” and was renumbered 14 in 1932 
 
No 14. 30 Jun 1999. Planning application for 2 storey side/rear extension and single storey 
rear extension (Barnet Council N12120) 
 
No 14. 15 Apr 2014. This is called Holmeside (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 15. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 when it was 
numbered number 4. It was renumbered 15 in 1932 
 
No 15. 23 Mar 2017. Planning application for erection of conservatory to rear (Mrs Brigitte 
Jespersen, 15 Athenaeum Road, N20 9A0 (Barnet Council 17/1698/HSE) 
 
No 15. 23 Aug 2017.Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
17/38368/HSE) 
 
No 16 (Wharfedale). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 
1929 as “Wharfedale” and was renumbered 16 in 1932 
 
No 17. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 when it was 
numbered number 5. It was renumbered 17 in 1932 
 



No 18 (Fairlawn). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1929 
as “Fairlawn” and was renumbered 18 in 1932 
 
No 19. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 when it was 
numbered number 6. It was renumbered 19 in 1932 
 
No 20 (Murley). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1929 
as “Murley” and was renumbered 14 in 1932 
 
No 20. 27 Dec 2003. Planning application for change of use to rear of garage to beauty 
treatment room for business to run from 9.30am-2.30pm and 7.00-8.30pm Monday to 
Friday, 9.45am- 4.00pm Saturdays for maximum of 5 customers per day (Barnet Council 
N12587/03) 
 
No 21. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 when it was 
numbered number 7. It was renumbered 21 in 1932 
 
No 21. No 7? Mar-May 1926. Planning application for merchandise store (Anglo-American 
Oil Co Ltd, 10 High Road, Kilburn) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/02366) 
 
No 21. 15 Apr 2014. This is called Alwyn (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 21. 20 Apr 2015. Planning application for single storey rear extension  (Barnet Council 
15/02196/HSE) 
 
Nos 22 - 24. Oct-Nov 1926. Planning application for houses  (London Metropolitan 
Archives LMA/4070/02/02480) 
 
No 22 (Kingsdon). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 
1929 as “Kingsdon”  and was renumbered 22 in 1932 
 
No 23. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 when it was 
numbered number 8. It was renumbered 23 in 1932 
 
No 24 (Roma). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1929 
as “Roma” and was renumbered 24 in 1932 
 
No 25. This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1926 when it was 
numbered number 9. It was renumbered 25 in 1932. 
 
No 25. 31 Aug 1995 & 21 Dec 1995. Planning application for 1.2 metre satellite dish on 
north flank wall (Barnet Council N01867K) 
 
No 25. 14 Jul 2000. Planning application for conversion of garage to habitable room 
(Barnet Council N01807/M/00) 
 
No 25. 18 Apr 2001. Planning application for single storey rear extension and conversion 
of garage into habitable room (Barnet Council N01807N/01) 
 
No 25. 21 Nov 2018. Planning application for single storey rear extension  (Barnet Council 
18/69654/HSE) 
 



No 25 & 25a. Planning application for single storey rear extension to both properties 
following demolition of the existing conservatories (Barnet Council 19/0609/FUL)) 
 
No 26 (Carnbrae). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 
1929 as “Carnbrae” and was renumbered 26 in 1932 
 
No 26. 12 Jun 1934. Application approved for bay window (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 26. 28 Jun 2001. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
N12831/00) 
 
No 26. 7 Apr 2003. Planning application for single storey rear extension and alteration to 
roof to include dormer window on rear roof slope (Barnet Council N12831/K/03) 
 
No 27 (Oakleigh). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 
as “Oakleigh” and was renumbered 27 in 1932 
 
No 27. A wardens’ post was built during the War. This comprised twelve-inch reinforced 
concrete or 13- inch brick wall with a six- inch roof, measured not less than 8’ x 6’ by 8’ 
high. It was built by the Raglan Building Company at a cost of £59. It had 3 chairs, 1 table 
and 1 15-watt bulb a 40- watt radio receiver and 1 600-watt electric fire (Friern Barnet UDC 
minutes) 
 
No 27. 22 Jul 1939. Wardens’ post. A new building on piece of land in Athenaeum Road 
at the side of no 27 (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 27. 15 Apr 1958 & 14 Oct 1958. Application approved for single storey extension to 
rear (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 27. 19 Mar 2015. Planning application for extension to roof including hip to gable, rear 
dormer 8 rooflights and 3 gable windows following removal of existing front chimney stack, 
to facilitate a loft conversion (Barnet Council 15/01583/192) 
 
No 27.8 Aug 2016. Planning application for single storey front extension (Mr Christopher 
Pontikis, 166 Cat Hill, EN4 8HU) (Barnet Council 16/4072/HSE) 
 
No 28 (Ardlui). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1929 
as “Ardlui” and was renumbered 28 in 1932 
 
No 28. 5 Jun 1952. Application approved for conservatory at rear (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 29. 7 Dec 1950. Application approved for detached bungalow (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) & No 29. Oct 1950 - Feb 1955. Planning application for bungalow (L G Adams, 
2 Park Close, owner, submitted by J T Cox, 23 Oakleigh Gardens, builder) (London 
Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/04096) 
 
No 29. 11 Sep 1952. Application approved for detached garage (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 29. 24 Feb 1995. Planning application for single-storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
N10848) 
 



No 29. 19 Dec 2014. Planning application for side extension to existing bungalow (Barnet 
Council 14/07931/HSE) 
 
No 29 (White Lodge). 15 Apr 2014. This is called White Lodge (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 29. 29 Oct 2018. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
18/6481/HSE) 
 
No 30 (Moylena). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1929 
as “Moylena” and was renumbered 30 in 1932 
 
No 30. 9 Dec 1948. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos 30 - 44. 3 Dec 1963. Application granted for conversion of house into 3 self-contained 
flats on land at rear and demolition of 1 house and erection of 1 bungalow with garage and 
19 terrace houses (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 32 (Willstan). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1926 
as “Wilstan” and was renumbered 32 in 1932 
 
No 32. Feb - Mar 1924. Planning application for bungalow  (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/02033) 
 
No 32. 10 Nov 1936. Application approved for brick garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 32. 5 Jan 1989. Planning application for 2 semi-detached houses presently under 
construction with 2 garages at rear (Barnet Council N06161/A) 
 
No 32. 3 Jan 2008. Planning application for roof extension involving rear dormer window 
to facilitate loft conversion (Barnet Council N15942/07) 
 
No 32. 3 Jan 2018. Planning application for single storey rear extension with a proposed 
depth of 4 metres from original rear wall, eaves height of 3 metres and maximum height 
of 3.2 metres (Barnet Council 18/0093/PNH) 
 
No 32. 17 Jan 2018. Planning application for single storey rear extension with a proposed 
depth of 4 metres from original rear wall, eaves height of 3 metres and maximum height 
of 3.2 metres (Barnet Council 18/0418/PNH) 
 
No 32. 31 Jan 2018. Single storey rear extension with a proposed depth of 4 metres from 
original rear wall, eaves height of 3 metres and maximum height of 3.45 metres (Barnet 
Council 18/0743/PNH) 
 
No 32. 16 Mar 2018. Planning application for single storey rear extension with a proposed 
depth of 4 metres from original rear wall, eaves height of 3 metres and maximum height 
of 3.45 metres (Barnet Council 18/1768/PNH) 
 
No 32. 9 May 2018. Planning application or single storey rear extension following 
demolition of the existing conservatory (Barnet Council 18/2628/192) 
 
No 33 (the Croft). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 as 
“The Croft” and was renumbered 33 in 1932. In 1926 it appears as “Oakleigh Park School” 
 



No 33. Jun - Jul 1902. Planning application for house (R H Weymouth, 11 Victoria Street, 
architect) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/00783) 
 
No 33. 8 Sep 1936 & 10 Nov 1936. Application approved for brick garage (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No 33. 2 Nov 1950. Application approved for use of land by Chandos News Agency (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 33. 6 Aug 2004. A full skip outside (John Donovan FB&DLHS) 
 
Nos 34 - 36. May - Oct 1906. Planning application for houses (Lavington Bros, 3 Leslie 
Road, East Finchley, builders, submitted by M L Saunders, 4 Coleman Street, EC) 
(London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/00969) & Nos ?? 1 Jun 1906. Application 
approved for 2 houses (Lavington Bros) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos 34 - 36. May - Oct 1906. Planning application for alterations to houses for Lavington 
Bros, builders) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/00972) 
 
No 34 (Bedford). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1926 as 
“Bedford” and was renumbered 34 in 1932 
 
No 34. 15 Apr 1935. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos 34 - 36. 5 Jan 1989. Planning application for change of use from 2 residential units 
into rest home (Barnet Council N09651) 
 
Nos 34 - 36. 23 Apr 1996. Planning application for 2 storey rear extension and single 
storey rear extension (Barnet Council N09651/A) 
 
Nos 34 - 36. 13 Nov 1997. Planning application for single storey extension to rear, covered 
walkway to side.  Enlarged dormer at rear (Barnet Council N09651/B) 
 
Nos 34 - 36. Nov 2005. Newly-constructed wheelchair ramp to front door and new sign 
which reads “Athenaeum Rest Home”.  Previously read “Athenaeum House Residential 
Care” (Sylvia Stilts FB&DLHS) 
 
Nos 34 - 36. 18 Jan 2006. Planning application for retention of rear infill (Barnet Council 
N09651/C/06) 
 
No 35 (Dunster). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 
as “Dunster” and was renumbered 35 in 1932 
 
Nos 35 - 37. Aug-Oct 1901. Planning application for houses (Mr Watts, submitted by Eyles 
Lewis & Co, 85 Gresham Street, land agents) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/00722) 
 
Nos 35 - 37. Jul 1902. Planning application for houses (R H Weymouth, 11 Victoria Street, 
architect) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/00784) 
 
No 35. 13 Jul 1998. Planning application for front porch (Barnet Council N03943/B) 
 



No 35. 16 Nov 1998. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
N03943/C) 
 
No 36 (Bicknell). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 as 
“Bicknell” and was renumbered 36 in 1932 
 
No 36. 8 Jun 1944. Planning application for private air raid shelter (Barnet Council 
N03943/C) 
 
No 37 (Porlock). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 
as “Porlock” and was renumbered 37 in 1932 
 
No 38 (Grasmere). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 
as “Grasmere” and was renumbered 38 in 1932 
 
No 38 (Grasmere). 1907. This address is shown on a postcard postmarked 6 May 1907 
 
No 38. Jul 1906 - Jul 1944. Planning application for house Ernest Knifton, Langhedge 
Lane, Edmonton, Contractor). File includes documents concerning the erection an air raid 
shelter (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/0200975) 
 
No 38. 12 Nov 1935. Application approved for conversion of room into garage (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 39 (Windermere). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 
1911 as “Windermere” and was renumbered 39 in 1932 
 
No 39 (Windermere). 11 Feb 1910. Application approved for additions (P Pratt) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 39. 6 May 1998. Planning application for demolition of existing kitchen extension and 
erection of part 2 storey, part single storey rear extension and extension in width of rear 
dormer (Barnet Council N00865/A) 
 
No 40 (Upcott). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 
as “Upcott” and was renumbered 40 in 1932 
 
No 40. 13 Oct 1936. Application approved for conversion of room into garage (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 41. This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 as 
“Keswick”. It was renumbered 41 in 1932 
 
No 41. 20 May 1991. Planning application for first floor rear extension (Barnet Council 
N09860/A) 
 
No 41. 14 Aug 1992. Planning application for single storey rear extension and first floor 
rear extension (Barnet Council N09860/B) 
 
No 41. 11 Apr 2017.Planning application for single storey side and rear extension following 
demolition of existing outbuilding. Erection of new garage. Replacement of existing 
conservatory roof  (Barnet Council 17/2234/FUL) 
 



No 41. 24 Jul 2017. Planning application for roof extension involving rear and side former 
windows  (Barnet Council 17/4676/192) 
 
Nos 42 - 44. May - Jun 1907. Planning application for houses (Lavington Bros, Athenaeum 
Road) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01028) & Nos ?? 7 Jun 1907. 
Application approved for 2 houses (Lavington Bros) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 42 (Radstock). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 as 
“Radstock” and was renumbered 42 in 1932 
 
No 42b. 20 May 1991. Planning application for use of premises as self-contained 
residential flat (Barnet Council N10415) 
 
No 42. 29 Oct 2014. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
B/05898/14) 
 
No 42. 14 Dec 2022. Planning application for new front hardstanding and vehicular 
access to provide off-street parking (Barnet Council 22/5930/FUL) 
 
No 43 (Northam). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 
as “Northam” and was renumbered 43 in 1932 
 
No 43.10 Jun 1962. Application approved for an internal wc on ground floor (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No 44 (Mickeldore). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 
as “Mickeldore” and was renumbered 44 in 1932 
 
No 44 (Mickeldore). 1 Dec 1911. Application approved for additions (Mr H Johnson) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 45 (Houghton). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 
1911 as “Houghton” and was renumbered 45 in 1932 
 
No 45. 4 Jul 1961. Application approved for garage at rear (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 45. 20 Jun 2005. Planning application for part single, part 2-storey side/rear extension 
and single storey rear conservatory (Barnet Council N14339/B/05) 
 
No 46 (Briars). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 
as “Briars” and was renumbered 46 in 1932 
 
No 46 (The Briars) 1 Dec 1911. Application approved for motor home (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 46 (The Briars) 4 Apr 1913. Application approved for additions (A Mayer) 
 
No 46. 20 Nov 2017. Planning application for single storey rear extension with a proposed 
depth of 6 metres from original rear wall, eaves height of 3 metres and maximum height 
of 3 metres (Barnet Council 17/7418/PNH) 
 



No 46. 30 Nov 2017. Planning application for single storey rear extension with a proposed 
depth of 6 metres from original rear wall, eaves height of 3 metres and maximum height 
of 3.91 meters (Barnet Council 17/7651/PNH) 
 
No 47. This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 as 
“Glynderwen”. It was renamed “Stanthorpe” in 1924 and was renumbered 47 in 1932 
 
No 47 (Glyndawen) 6 Jul 1923 Application approved for additions (J W James) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 47. Feb - Apr 1900. Planning application for house (W J Brown, Oswald Cottage, 
Oakleigh Road) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/00613) 
 
No 47. 10 Nov 1936. Application approved for extension to garage (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 47. 2 Sep 2009. Planning application for conversion of garage into habitable (Barnet 
Council B/03163/09) 
 
No 47. Feb - Apr 1900. Plans submitted for house (W J Brown, Oswald Cottage, Oakleigh 
Road, submitted by Fred W Shenton, Penrith, Great North Road) (London Metropolitan 
Archives LMA/4070/020/00613) 
 
No 47. 28 May 2004.  Planning application for loft single storey rear extension (Barnet 
Council N02563/E/04) 
 
No 47. 17 Aug 2010. Planning application for single storey front extension to form new 
front porch  (Barnet Council B/03348/10) 
 
No 48 (Oak Mount). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 
as “Oak Mount” and was renumbered 48 in 1932 
 
No 48 (Oakmount) 4 Apr 1913. Application approved for additions (E Turner) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 48 (Little Bush Cottage). In Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet for 1924 this 
is shown as “Little Bush Cottage” 
 
No 49. 13 Oct 2004. Planning application for part single, part 2 storey rear extension with 
new front porch (Barnet Council N14424/04) 
 
No 49a. 20 May 2019. Planning application for subdivision of single dwelling to provide 
two flats (Barnet Council 19/8222/QCG) 
 
No 49a. 20 Jul. Planning application for conversion of the existing dwelling into 2 self-
contained flats including insertion of window to replace the existing garage door 
Associated refuse and recycling store and landscaping (Barnet Council 20/3260/FUL) 
 
No 49a. 31 Jul 2019. Planning application for conversion of existing dwelling into 2 self-
contained flats. Associated parking, amenity space, refuse/recycling and cycle store 
following conversion of the existing garage  (Barnet Council 19/4173/FUL) 
 



No 50 (Kelty). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 as 
“Kelty” and was renumbered 50 in 1932 
 
No 50. 15 Apr 1837. Application approved to convert morning room into a garage (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 50. 13 Aug 1998. Planning application for timber conservatory with glazing and dwarf 
wall (Barnet Council N05338/F) 
 
No 50. 19 Mar 2004. Planning application for loft conversion (Barnet Council N05338/J/04) 
 
Nos 51, 55, 57. 11 Jan 1955. Application approved for 3 detached houses with garages 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) & Nos 51 - 57. Planning application for houses and garages 
(R Amesbury Ltd, 61 Brent Street, Hendon) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/04574) 
 
No 51. 15 Apr 1958. Application approved for extension to rear of existing garage (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 51. 20 Jan 2004. Planning application for part single, part 2 storey side and rear 
extension. Loft conversion with side and rear dormers and rooflights to front and side 
(Barnet Council N13782/K/04) 
 
No 51.13 Aug 2004. Planning application to convert garage into habitable room to form 
bedsit with first floor side extension facing no 49a and single storey rear extension. Single 
storey side extension facing no 53 to form garage (Barnet Council N13782/L/04) 
 
No 52 (Arley). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911as 
“Arley” and was renumbered 52 in 1932 
 
No 53 (Totlands). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1896 as 
“Totlands” and was renumbered 53 in 1932 
 
No 53. Nov - Dec 1907 (The Totlands). Planning application for billiard hall (Bennett & 
Stratton, Finchley, architects) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01055) 
 
No 53 (The Totlands) 2 Oct 1908. Application approved for additions (Messrs Smith & 
Son) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 53. Nov - Dec 1922. Planning application for garage (Mr Lugton, owner, submitted by 
Louis C Veale, Spencer Road, South Place, surveyor) (London Metropolitan Archives 
LMA/4070/02/01875) 
 
No 53. 9 Nov 1954. Application approved for detached house and 1 pair of semi-detached 
houses and garages on land either side of no 53 to rear of existing garage (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No 53. 8 Mar 1960. Application approved to demolish single storey wing of existing house 
and erection of detached house and garage on adjoining land (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 53. 13 Sep 1960. Application approved to erect detached house and garage on land 
adjoining (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 



No 53. 9 Jan 1962. Application approved for provision of lounge, bedroom and kitchen as 
separate unit on ground floor and another separate unit on first floor consisting of lounge, 
dining room, 2 bedrooms, sun lounge, kitchen and bathroom (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 53. 11 Jul 2017. Planning application for single storey side extension involving 
conversion of garage into habitable room and replacement of existing window. First floor 
rear extension. Roof extension involving rear dormer window and glazed balcony  (Barnet 
Council 17/4384/HSE) 
 
No 54 (Woodstock). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 
as “Woodstock” and was renumbered 54 in 1932 
 
No 54. 8 Oct 2003. Planning application for conservatory at rear (Barnet Council 
N05338/H/03) 
 
No 54. 8 Aug 2005. Planning application for alteration to roof to include rear dormer to 
facilitate loft conversion and single storey rear extension (Barnet Council N05338/K/05) 
 
No 54. 25 Mar 2011. Planning application for demolition of existing garage and 
construction of a part single, part two storey side extension. Alterations to existing 
fenestration and installation of a new RVP on front elevation (Barnet Council B/01269/11) 
 
No 55. 5 Feb 2021. Planning application for demolition of the existing dwelling and erection 
of a new two storey dwelling with rooms in the roofspace. Associated vehicular access to 
provide additional parking space, refuse and recyling and cycle store (Barnet Council 
21/0542/FUL) 
 
No 55. 26 Sep 2021. Planning application for two storey side and rear extension. Roof 
extension including rear dormer window and insertion of rooflights. Enclosure of existing 
front porch (Barnet Council 21/5166/HSE) 
 
No 56 (Ivanhoe). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 as 
“Ivanhoe” and was renumbered 56 in 1932 
 
No 56. 15 Apr 1956. Application approved for conversion of living room into garage (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 57. 14 Nov 2018. Planning application for two-storey side and rear extension. 
Demolition of the existing garage. Roof extension including formation of crown roof, rear 
and side rooflights. Alterations to front bay window. Changes to fenestration. New front 
porch (Barnet Council 18/6618/HSE) 
 
No 57. 19 Fbe2021. Planning application for demolition of existing the existing dwelling 
and erection of a two-storey dwelling with rooms in the roofspace. Associated parking and 
cycle storage to front of property (Barnet Council 21/0820/FUL) 
 
Nos 58 - 60. Apr - Jun 1910. Planning application for houses (Lavington Bros, 318 Green 
Lanes, Finsbury Park) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01302) & Nos ?? 3 
Jun 1910. Application approved for 2 semi-detached houses (Lavington Bros) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 58 (Fernroyd). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 as 
“Fernroyd”  and was renumbered 58 in 1932 



 
No 58 (Fernroyd). 7 Dec 1923 Application approved for temporary garage (Mr L M Gordon) 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 58. 7 Jun 1956. Application approved for alteration and extension to original kitchen at 
rear (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 58. 14 Mar 2019. Planning application for single storey side/rear extension (Barnet 
Council 19/1466/HSE) 
 
No 58. 7 May 2021. Planning application for first floor rear extension. Rebuilding of 
existing garage with new garage doors (Barnet Council 21/.2562/HSE) 
 
No 60 (Mancroft). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1911 as 
“Mancroft”and was renumbered 60 in 1932 
 
No 60 (Mancroft). 3 Aug 1923 Application approved for outhouse (Mr Ayscough) (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 60 (Mancroft). 22 May 1925. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 60. 13 Sep 1955 & 13 Dec 1955. Application approved for pair of semi-detached 
houses or 4 maisonettes on land adjoining (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 60. 13 Dec 1955. Application approved for bath and wc on ground floor     (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 60. 6 Nov 1962.  Application approved for single storey extension to utility room at rear 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 60. 19 Jul 2000.  Planning application for part 2 storey, part first floor side extension 
ands single storey rear extension incorporating balcony at rear (Barnet Council 
N01065/B/00) 
 
No 61. 12 Jan 1954. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 61. 8 Nov 1960.  Application approved for extension to rear (Dame Alice Owen School) 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
Nos 62 - 64. Nov 1955 - Nov 1956. Planning application for houses (R H J Williams 
(Builders) Ltd, 93 Chase Side) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/04705) 
 
No 62. 22 Dec 2000 & 21 Mar 2001 & 12 Jun 2001 & 26 Apr 2002.  Planning application 
for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council N012660/00) 
 
No 62. 14 Feb 2007. Planning application for loft conversion and roof extension to include 
rear dormer window and side rooflights (Barnet Council N012660/H/07) 
 
No 62. 24 Jul 2007. Planning application for loft conversion and roof extension to include 
rear dormer window and side rooflights (Barnet Council N/012660/J/07) 
 



No 62. 19 May 2009. Planning application for single storey rear infill (Mr A Kalami) (Barnet 
Council B/01776/09) 
 
No 62. 20 Sep 2013. Planning application for new pitched roof to existing front porch 
(Nezami Ltd, M O’Hanlon, 62 Athenaeum Road, N20 9AH) (Barnet Council N/04183/13) 
 
No 62. 16 Apr 2020. Planning application for first floor rear extension  
 
No 63 (North Villa). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1886 
as “North Villa” and was renumbered 63 in 1932 
 
No 63 (North Villa). 1915. George Christie, Private, Middlesex Regiment, died 1 October 
1915, Helles Memorial. Son of Henry Christie, North Villa (All Over by Christmas. Page 
243) 
 
No 63 (North Villa). 12 Feb 1953. Application approved for resiting of proposed house 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 63. 15 Jun 2001. Planning application for part, part 2-storey side extension and 
enlargement of rear dormer (Barnet Council N12810/01) 
 
No 63. 19 Oct 2004.  Planning application for single storey rear conservatory (Barnet 
Council N12810/A/04) 
 
No 63. 20 May 2021. Planning application for single storey rear infill extension (Barnet 
Council 21/2776/HSE) 
 
No 64. 27 Jul 2001. Planning application for single storey side extension (Barnet Council 
N12660/C/01) 
 
No 64. 24 May 2005.  Planning application to demolish rear conservatory and erect single 
storey rear extension (Barnet Council N12660/G/05) 
 
No 64. 8 Jun 2009.  Planning application for erection of new pitched roof on front elevation 
(Mrs S Khan) (Barnet Council B/01764/09) 
 
No 65 (South Villa). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1886 
as “South Villa” and was renumbered 65 in 1932 
 
No 65. 4 Apr 1995. Planning application for single-storey side and rear extension (Barnet 
Council N10873) 
 
No 65. 19 Sep 2002. Planning application for first floor side extension and ground floor 
rear extension (Barnet Council N10873/A/02) 
 
No 66. This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1926 as 
“Athenaeum Leather Works”. In 1932 it had changed to “Direct dry Cleaners” 
 
No 66. 15 Apr 1935. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 66. 13 Jun 1946. Application approved for brick extension to factory (Direct Dry 
Cleaners Ltd) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 



No 66. 9 Dec 1948.  Application approved for extension to receiving depot (Direct Dry 
Cleaners Ltd) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 66. 9 Mar 1950. Application approved for 7 bay car shelter (Direct Dry Cleaners Ltd) 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 66. 1 Mar 1951. Application approved for 6 prefab concrete garages (Direct Cleaners 
Ltd) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 66. 12 Jan 1954.  Application approved for extension to factory (Direct Dry Cleaners 
Ltd) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 66. 16 Mar 1966. Planning application for garage (Barnet Council Minutes 16 Mar 1966 
BN 636) 
 
No 66. 6 Jul 1966. Planning application for 18 3-storey town houses with integral houses, 
new estate road and 1 additional garage. Plans Disapproved (Bower Estates Ltd)  (Barnet 
Council Minutes N350B 
 
No 66 (Cedar Court). Planning application for additional storey at third floor level to provide 
6 self-contained flats. Associated additional parking and refuse and recycling (Barnet 
Council 21/3471/PNV) 
 
No 67 or 69 (Park Villa). 12 Apr 1892. Application approved for additions (Miss Newberry) 
(Friern Barnet Local Board Minutes) 
 
No 67. 17 Jul 1951. Application approved for detached garage (Friern Barnet UDC 
Minutes) 
 
No 67. 17 Apr 1997. Planning application for first floor side extension including dormer 
window (Barnet Council N10486/A) 
 
No 68? (Culverlands Cottage). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern 
Barnet in 1926 as “Culverlands Cottage”.  
 
No 68. 4 Apr 1995. Planning application for 5 bed detached house (Barnet Council 
N10553A) 
 
No 68. 10 Nov 1959 & 8 Dec 1959. Application approved for demolition of existing house 
and erection of 1 block of 3 maisonettes and 3 garages (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 68. 19 Apr 1999.  Planning application for a 3-storey block of 6 2-bed flats and 
associated car parking (Barnet Council N10553/D) 
 
No 69 (Park Villa). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1886 as 
“Park Villa” and was renumbered 65 in 1932 
 
No 70 1939. H Partridge, ARP Warden lived here during the Second World War 
 
No 71 (Fairlight). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1886 as 
“Fairlight” and was renumbered 71 in 1932 
 



No 71. 18 Sep 2014. Planning application for single storey side extension  (Barnet Council 
B/04887/14) 
 
No 73. 12 Sep 1961. Application approved for garage at side (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 73. 28 Jun 1994. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
N07594A) 
 
No 73. 21 Jan 2014. Planning application for two storey side and rear extension following 
demolition of existing rear projection  (Barnet Council B/00279/14) 
 
No 73. 20 Nov 2014. Planning application for part single, part two storey side and rear 
extension including new pitched roof with 3 rooflights, following demolition of existing rear 
projection (Barnet Council 14/07392/HSE) 
 
No 75 (Gordonville). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1886 
as “Gordonville” and was renumbered 65 in 1932 
 
No 75. 2 Sep 2002. Planning application to demolition of existing rear extension and erect 
2 storey side extension and part single and part 2-storey extension (Barnet Council 
N13349/02) 
 
No 77 (Braemar). This appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1886 as 
“Braemar” and was renumbered 77 in 1932 
 
No 77 (Braemar Villa) 3 May 1892. Application approved for additions (Mr Skeffingham) 
(Friern Barnet Local Board Minutes) 
 
No 77. 18 Jun 1993. Planning application for single storey side and rear extension (Barnet 
Council N08858/C) 
 
No 77. 6 Aug 2015. Planning application for single storey rear extension (Barnet Council 
15/04745/HSE) 
 
No 79 (Sundial Cottage). This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet 
in 1924 as “Sundial Cottage” and was renumbered 79 in 1932 
 
No 79 (Sundial Cottage). 12 Sep 1933. Application approved for garage (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
No 79 (Sundial Cottage). 15 Apr 1952. Application approved for use of ground floor room 
for private dance instruction (H C Carter) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 79 (Sundial Cottage).10 Jul 1952. Application approved for sun lounge at rear (Friern 
Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 79 (Sundial Cottage).8 Dec 1953. Application approved for continued use for dancing 
instruction (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 79 (Sundial Cottage). 6 Mar 1956. Application approved for invalid carriage store shed 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 



No 79 (Sundial Cottage).17 Jan 1957. Application approved for use of room as studio for 
dancing (Mrs V P Carter) (Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 
No 79 (Sundial Cottage). 2 Apr 2007 & 27 Feb 2008. Planning application for erection of 
detached house with integral garage on land adjoining (Barnet Council N10781/F/07) 
 
No 79 (Sundial Cottage). 2012. Sundial Cottage is a stunning home situated in a highly 
sought-after location within easy reach of Whetstone High Road, Oakleigh Park mainline 
station, Totteridge underground station and local schools. The property retains the Arts & 
Crafts exterior, including an original sundial mounted on the front wall, but has been 
extensively renovated inside to create a modern and open-plan living environment. The 
beautifully presented bright 4-bedroom detached family home backs onto playing fields 
and boasts 4 god bedrooms, 3 bathrooms (2 en suite), 3 reception rooms and a large 
kitchen/breakfast room. There is a stunning rear garden with open aspect views onto 
playing fields creating a fantastic sense of space. To the front there is a good-sized 
carriage driveway with off street parking for numerous cars. Entrance hallway; Guest 
cloakroom; Kitchen (22’ x 11’ 8”); Study (9’ x 8’ 12); Dining Room (18’ 9” x 11’ 11”); 
Reception Room (20’ 9” x 12’); Conservatory (13’ x 9’ 11”); First Floor Landing; Master 
Bedroom (13’ 11” x 12’); En-Suite Shower Room; Bedroom 2 (14’ 11” x 11’ 11”); En-suite 
bathroom; Bedroom 3 ((11’ 7” x 10’ 2”); Bedroom 4 (11’ 7” x 8’ 11”); Family Bathroom; 
Exterior – Rear Garden (approx. 53’ x 47’); Off street parking (rightmove.co.uk 21 October 
2012) 
 
No 79 (Sundial cottage). Detached house built in the early 1920s (it first appears in ' Kelly's 
Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet' in 1924). Built in the Arts & Craft style with features 
reminiscent of Charles Voysey including roughcast render, battered piers to advanced 
gable walls capped with tile creasing, brick arched open porch, and leaded casement 
windows. Right gable has a sundial inset between the two first floor windows; carriage 
drive to the front (Barnet Council Local List) 
 
No 79a. 26 Aug 2010. Planning application for temporary V shaped advertising board to 
front of property (Barnet Council B/03665/10) 
 
No 79 (land adjoining). 23 Sep 2010. Planning application for retention of two storey 
detached house as built  (Barnet Council B/03890/10) 
 
No 79 (land adjoining). 16 Dec 2010. Planning application for retention of two storey 
detached house as built (Barnet Council B/05095/10) 
 
No 79a. 15 Apr 2014. This is called Acorns (David Berguer FB&DLHS) 
 
No 79. 11 Feb 2019. Planning application for single storey side extension. Replacement 
of existing rear conservatory (Barnet Council 19/0653/HSE) 
 
No 81. This first appears in Kelly’s Directory of Finchley & Friern Barnet in 1924 as 
“Walcot” and was numbered 81 in 1932 
 
No 81. Nov - Dec 1907. Planning application for house (Edward Knight, 39 Great 
Marlborough Street, architect) (London Metropolitan Archives LMA/4070/02/01054) 
 
No 83. 8 Sep 1949. Application approved for rebuilding war-destroyed house and garage 
(Friern Barnet UDC Minutes) 
 



No 85. 9 Oct 1941. Requisition of garden of demolished house for cultivation (Friern Barnet 
UDC Minutes) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ATTFIELD CLOSE, N20 
Individual properties 
No 13. 16 Jul 2019. Planning application for rear extension involving rear dormer window 
(Barnet Council 19/3927/192) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AVERNSTREET 
(see OAKLEIGH ROAD) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	ALBION AVENUE, N10 Planning applications up to Jul 2022
	Myddelton Park, a short cul-de-sac from Oakleigh Road opposite the entrance to Oakleigh Park South, was built by John Miles before 1882 when he erected All Saints’ church and vicarage nearby (Victoria County History)
	ALMA CLOSE, N10 Planning applications up to Mar 2010
	ALMA ROAD, N10 Surveyed 17 Nov 2008. Planning applications up to Mar 2022
	1 Dec 1911. Urban District Council of Friern Barnet in the County of Middlesex Whereas the Street or Road known as Alma Road, being situate within the above District and not being a highway repairable by the inhabitants at large, having been sewered, ...

	26 Apr 2011 (Rosetrees). Planning application for environmental impact assessment screening option (Barnet Council B/01890/11)
	9 Jun 2011. Planning application for erection of part two, part three storey plus basement building to provide a 48- bedroom care home. Construction of a single storey link building between Lady Sarah Cohen House and Rosetrees. Addition of a conservat...
	2 Oct 2014. Planning application for non-material amendments to planning permission B/02368/11 for “erection of part two, part three storey plus basement building to provide a 48- bedroom care home. Construction of a single storey link building betwee...
	ASHURST ROAD, N12 Planning applications up to Nov 2022
	Woodhouse Road end.  Sept 2002. Major building work occurring. A new wall has been constructed around the garden of the house in Woodhouse Road and walls are being built on the site of the old garages (John Holtham FB&DLHS)


